
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 10 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



From:

Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:
Importance:
Attachments:

Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)
[ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= RECIPIENTS /CN= EXCHANGE RECIPIENTS /CN= CHAPMANG]

Tuesday, January 29, 2008 12:39:07 PM
Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); Orciuoli, Ralph: Fl (NYK)
Willett, Bradford: Credit Derivatives (NYK); Hutchinson, Severina: RMBS (NYK)
US ABS presentation
High
ABS CMBS Presentation Jan 2008 v4.ppt

Final presentation attached
rgds, Gavin

Brad, treat this as the final presentation for tomorrow

From: Hutchinson, Severina: RMBS (NYK)
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 7:30 AM
To: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)
Subject: Presentation
Importance: High

Hi Gavin,

Can you please send Ralph and Tom the most recent presentation for tomorrow?

Thank you vm:)

Severina Hutchinson
RA1BS Trading
Barclays capital
200 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10166
Direct Dial: (212) 412 -1538
Fax: (212) 412 -1900
E -mail: Severinallutchinson@barcap.combarcap.com
Blackberry-: (646) 753 -3180

CONFIDENTIAL

EXHIBIT pC
WIT: ÁJYI iL

DATE:
E. Mulvenna, CSRIRMRICRR

A
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EXHIBIT 11 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [ /O= BZW /OU= USA/CN =NYK AD 
USERS /CN= USERS /CN= GODDENAD] 
Thursday, September 13, 2007 4:04:52 PM 
Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK) 
Gupta, Roopali: Structuring (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Menefee, 
Paul: ASG (NYK); Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK) 
Portfolio theory 
Whole_Loan_Portfolio_Investme nt_9_13_2007.ppt 

For our discussion at 2pm. Please note that this is still subject to Mike's review. 

Thanks, 

Adarn. 

Whcle_Loan_Pon 
folio Investmen... 

Adam Godden 
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD 
Barclays Capital 
5th Floor 
200 Park Avenue 
New York 10166 
+1 212 412 1356 
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell) 
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6646 
ada m.godde n ©barcl ayscapital. com 

EXHIBIT R/16 

f38 
CONFIDENTIAL BARO- ADS -00055786 
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EXHIBIT 12 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [ /O= BZW /OU= USA/CN =NYK AD 
USERS /CN= USERS /CN= GODDENADj 
Tuesday, September 11, 2007 2:05:16 PM 
Stapleton, Lorrie: IBD (NYK); Hughes, Harold: GCP Mgmt (NYK) 
Quayum, Tas: GCP Mgmt (LDN); Montgomery, Ian: Barclays Capital (NYK); 
Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK) 
2007 / 2008 revised projections 
master budget.xls 

Harold, Lorrie, per our discussion, here is a slightly revised ASO projection for 2007. Changes made: 

1) whole loans Syndicate down by $7m as (unknown to us) they wrote down existing positions during August. 

2) 2007 ytd actuals updated for the position as at end August. 

3) post nim positions backed out of actuals for 2007 ytd despite not yet reversed out of OneView. 

Please note: these numbers represent projections under the existing business model. You will be aware that we are 
currently evaluating a potential move to portfolio our existing and future whole loan positions. If pursued, this will change 
the composition of our projections materially. Reaching conclusions on this concept and consequently restating budgets to 
reflect a new world is probably a couple of weeks away. 

Lorne, I will get Mike to use this revision in his forthcoming discussions with Peter. 

i7A3 
master budget.xls 

Thanks, 

Adam. 

Adam Godden 
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD 
Barclays Capital 
5th Floor 
200 Park Avenue 
New York 10166 
+1 212 412 1356 
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell) 
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846 
a d a m. g o d d e n ©b a rcl a ys c a p ita 1. c o m 

EXHIBIT RN 

(37 
94/7/ 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -00403333 
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EXHIBIT 13 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



From: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
[ /O= BZW /OU =USA/C N= RECIPIENTS /CN= WALKERJA] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 11:55:13 AM 
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control 

(NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: FW: Catch up 
Attachments: Whole L.oan Portfolio Investment v1.2.ppt 

Confidentially FYI.....do not share will set up a quick session to discuss. 

Original Message--- - 
From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 1:48 PM 
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK) 
Subject Catch up 

James, 

I think it would be sensible for us to get some time in the diary for Tuesday to catch up on the various issues surrounding 
portfolio. I think we should minimize participants as far as possible (just you, Mike and I ?) to cut to the chase. With your 
agreement I will se something up. I would like to discuss the following please: 

1) the AFS election mandated by Grant and Mike Keegan. The rationale / the execution / the timing of the execution. 

2) your approval to the 150 discount rate used in the portfolio calculations. I believe that you were OK with this for the 
$5bn pool already transferred, but wanted to check for sure before we put this issue to bed. 

3) mark to model approach for calculating premium payable to EquiFirst for ongoing production. Please see attached - our 
explanation / proposal for why we think the 250 gross premium can be paid and is justified. However, notwithstanding 
your verdict on this approach, is any premium payable going to be reversed out on consolidation in any event ? 

Whole Loan 
Portfolio Invest... 

4) if the answer to 3) is a reversal of the premium on consolidation, we must then move to assisting EquiFirst in 
maximizing the price it can sell its production to us at without premium reversal. Clearly, EquiFirst will be loss making if it 
sells production for less than its cost to produce and on the BarCap side, portfolio (Keith Ho's book) will be hugely 
profitable if it is paying nominally over par for such high quality loan pools. We will need to devise a way of paying 
EquiFirst as high a price as possible without reversal on consolidation. I suspect we need a task force to evaluate this 
through to conclusion next week (we need to take out EquiFirst pools very soon as they are almost fully drawn on their 3rd 
party lines). 

5) PCG sign off to the accrued interest number advised by Ops and ASG's plans for allocating it. 

Thanks, 

Adam. 

Adam Godden 
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD 
Barclays Capital 
5th Floor 
200 Park Avenue 
New York 10166 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00841664 
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FILED UNDER SEAL 



From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [/O= BZWIOU= USAICN =NYK AD 
USERS /CN= USERS /CN= GODDENAD] 

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 3:32:11 PM 
To: McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Mira, 

David: Structuring (NYK) 
CC: Montgomery, Ian: Barclays Capital (NYK); Hughes, Harold: GCP Mgmt (NYK); 

Quayum, Tas: GCP Mgmt (LDN); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK); 
Stapleton, Lorrie: IBD (NYK); Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK) 

Subject: Budgets 

Things we need to do as a result of the budget meeting this morning please: 

1) refresh EquiFirst budgets for 2007 & 2008 reversing out the 250 premium until the end of Q1 2008. We will be using a 
100.50 premium instead for the interim period. Rick Gordon is working on this now. 

2) the $5bn pool recently transferred to balance sheet will accrue to John Carroll's trading book. Tony, please advise what 
$ revenue sum for 2007 (after the forthcoming interest carry transfer to basis) and 2008 this specific pool will produce 
based on our existing modelling. 

3) the EquiFirst production from August (still on EquiFirst's 3rd party lines) through the rest of 2007 and then the first 6 
months of 2008 will go to portfolio (Keith Ho's book). Tony, please advise what revenues for 2007 and 2008 this will 
produce (net of transfer to reserves as before). (Ken, these will be the numbers that you should use for your projections 
as they cater for coupon, less cost of funds, less losses, already). 

4) ASG will securitize from 07/01/08 for the rest of the year. Tony, please could I have the forecast securitization revenues for this 6 months of 2008 (it is sufficient to use 2008 as a whole and divide by 2 for portfolio and securitization for this 
calculation rather then remodelling for specific monthly volumes). 

5) ASG will shadow 2), 3) and 4) above and I will record these as separate line items in the ASG budget (pending ROEC 
calculations demonstrating the returns for portfolio). 

6) Alt A and RMBS projections will be zero for 2008. EquiFirst projected Alt A production for 2008 remains (confirmed by 
MW). 

7) David, please liaise with Gavin to restate the ASG WRA projections at the end of the ASG budget spreadsheet. These 
will now just be represented by the $5bn John Carroll portfolio + securitization + Conduit. The other WRAs for portfolio will 
now fall in Keith Ho's world. 

8) Tony, please send Keri a copy of our portfolio presentation. 

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
a d a m. g o d d e n ©b a rcl a ys c a p it a 1. c o m 
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Cc: 
Subject: 

Michael, 

Kaska, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP) 
RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions 

The hedging Rich is referring to below is economic hedging and is included in a fair value portfolio. That is, both the loans 
and the hedges are held at fair value through profit and loss. As all the volatility is being reported in profit and loss there is 
no need for a hedge 'accounting' solution. 

In the case of the portfolio loans the loans are intended to be classified as loans and receivables on an amortised cost 
basis. Any derivative instruments used to economically hedge the interest rate risk are required to be at fair value through 
profit and loss. As there is an accounting mismatch, a hedge 'accounting' solution would be required to avoid volatility in 
profit and loss. 

We do not have a hedge accounting solution in the US for prepayable fixed rate assets and as far as I understand the UK 
doesn't either (other than a potential to transact derivatives via group treasury) 

I had reached out to Ken to better understand the intention for the economic strategy - attached is the correspondence to 
date. 

« Message: RE: Hedge accounting EquiFirst whole loans» 

Perhaps we should have a call to get all the issues on the table. 

Regards, 
Charles. 

From: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 8:42 AM 
To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) 
Cc: Kaaka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP) 
Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions 

Rich 

Thanks for the information. 

Charles 

Please can you review the hedge process to confirm it meet hedge accounting requirements under IFRS. 

Michael Watson 
Product Control 

Finance 
Barclays Capital I Capital Square I Singapore 
Tel: +65 6308 6541 Mob: +65 9181 7620 
michael.watson@barclayscapital.com 

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) 
Sent: 31 October 2007 20:10 
To: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP) 
Cc: Kaska, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions 

Michael, 

The portfolio manager is responsible for hedging and selecting the hedges for the whole loan portfolio. 
We are currently hedging Alt -A Loans in a similar fashion, but the loans and hedges are at "Fair Value ". 
If and when the portfolio manager presents a different hedge strategy we will have Charles take a look at it. 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -00851490 



The loans and the hedges can be modeled in a wide variety of applications which will enable the reporting to the 
accountants as to the effectiveness of the hedge. 
This should more than satisfy any "Hedge Accounting" reporting requirements that may anise under US GAAP or IFRS. 

Rich 

From: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SEP) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 8:44 PM 
To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages 

Richard 

When we discussed Equifirst several weeks ago you mentioned that an area had the bank had a model that would be 
capable of hedging the fixed rate interest risk for the loans that will be held by Portfolio Management. Could you provide 
details - how does this work, is it an economic hedge or an accounting hedge? Has Charles reviewed the process to 
ensure it meets hedge accounting requirements? 

Michael Watson 
Product Control 

Finance 
Barclays Capital I Capital Square I Singapore 
Tel: +65 6308 6541 Mob: +65 9181 7620 
michael.watson@barclayscapital.com 

From: McDermid, Kern Portfolio Mgmt (LDN) 
Sent: 25 October 2007 17:51 
To: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP) 
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages 

FYI 

I suggest we get together and discuss the options and requirements. We also need to consider what the general provision 
and EC treatment will be. 

Regards 
Keri 

Original Message--- - 
From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 7:51 PM 
To: McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN) 
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages 

Keri, Mike K advised me the other day that ongoing EquiFirst origination for your books should be classified as Loans and 
Receivables. I asked PCG to summarise the implications for this and such is below. 

I presume that this is what you were expecting / can work with ? 

Thanks, 

Adam. 

Original Message--- - 
From: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 7:13 PM 
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Cc: Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Scott, Teri: Finance (NYK); Kaaka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -00851491 



Subject: RE: Residential mortgages 

Adam, 

I attach a summary of the accounting classifications. 

The significant accounting implications I'm currently aware of are: 

Hedge accounting - assuming the portfolio owner will want to hedge the interest rate risk and manage the associated 
P &L volatility a hedge accounting solution will need to be developed, approved and implemented. This is potentially a 
significant task as I'm not aware of any Barcap solutions that can incorporate prepayable mortgage assets. Gavin 
suggested I contact Keri McDermot with respect to this. 
Elimination of intercompany gain /loss on transfer of the assets. 
Calculation of deferred fees and costs under IFRS - US GAAP (FAS 91) permits the deferral of more internal 
incremental costs than is permitted under IFRS. Barclays Group reported a GBP 31m difference for this in the 2006 
financial statements. We have the detail from Rick Gordon for what is included in his FAS 91 numbers and are 
working with group to determine what, if any, of those items may not qualify for deferral under IFRS. 
Reclassification risk - designation of the loans as Loans Receivables is driven by management intent and 
strategy (this is a change from the existing business model). The PwC IFRS guidance notes that 'loans and 
receivables typically arise when an entity provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of 
trading the receivable'. Therefore, if the loans are sold /securitised within a short period after making this election it 
would call in question the appropriateness of this original classification decision with a potential outcome that it should 
be restated to fair value. 
Classification must be made at the EquiFirst level on the initial recognition of the loans by Barclays Group. 

Regards, 
Charles. 

« File: IFRS Accounting Classifications - Extracts & Guidance.doc» 

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NW) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 8:33 AM 
To: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages 

With regards to the below, please could you explain the Loans and Receivables definition, its implications, and how it 
compares to the other accounting classifications we have been discussing recently. 

Adam Godden 
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD 
Barclays Capital 
5th Floor 
200 Park Avenue 
New York 10166 
+1 212 412 1356 
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell) 
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846 
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com 

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 1:21 PM 
To: Judd, Katy: FC UK /EU - Reg Reporting and Policy (Global Finance]; McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN) 
Cc: Versluys, Roger: Finance (LDN); Nosworthy, Sophy: Finance (LDN); Joshi, Nikhil: Finance (LON); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring 

(NYK); Gupta, Roopall: Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK); Wade, Michael 
:Structuring (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NW); Keegan, Mike : Barclays Capital; Walker, James: Finance (NW); Mira, 
David: Structuring (NYK); Pearson, Glenn: Trading Ops (NYK); Eyre, Mark: Group Risk (LDN) 

Subject: RE: Residential mortgages 

Happy to clarify what we know right now. I'm copying in all interested parties as a general update to the current position. 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -00851492 



The c$5bn portfolio that was previously on Sutton is now on BBplc and is marked as Fair Value. This book accrues to 
John Carroll. 

Existing EquiFirst production that is currently sitting on their 3rd party financing lines pending refinancing by BBplc 
(representing August, Sept and Oct month to date production) is also recorded as Fair Value. Upon transfer to BBplc, this 
too will accrue to John Carroll. 

Future EquiFirst production will be classified as Loans and Receivables (rather than AFS) at the direction of Mike Keegan 
and upon transfer to BBplc will then accrue to Portfolio. We have yet to make this accounting nomination pending the 
completion of internal transfer pricing discussions for the EquiFirst originations. I would however expect for this to be 
settled in the next few days. In the interim, EquiFirst originations remain on a Fair Value classification and accrue to John 
Carroll. 

Will ask Gavin to comment specifically on your banking book question for the positions in his world. 

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

From: Judd, Katy: FC UK /EU - Reg Reporting and Policy [Global Finance] 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 12:30 PM 
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN) 
Cc: Versluys, Roger: Finance (LDN); Nosworthy, Sophy: Finance (LDN); Joshi, Nikhil: Finance (LDN) 
Subject: Residential mortgages 

Adam, Keri, 

Do you either of you have a summary that you could provide us with that sets out exactly what is now planned for the 
holding of residential mortgages on balance sheet? The reason I ask that in today's discussions it was mentioned that 
John Carroll's desk would still be holding some of the mortgages at FVTPL whilst some would be in Portfolio under an 
AFS treatment and I am concerned that unless we have the full picture, we will not be able to give full reg advice. 
What are the assumptions for the loans held at FVTPL? I am assuming that they will still be treated as banking book. Is 
this correct? 
I recognise this is pretty fluid situation, but I'd be grateful for updates where possible as things change as there may be 
impacts on the reg treatment and on how we make the WRA calcs operational. 
Kind regards 
Katy 
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CONFIDENTIAL

1        UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

2        SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

3 -----------------------------X

 IN RE:                      )

4                              ) Master File No:

     BARCLAYS BANK PLC       ) 1:09-cv-01989-PAC

5    SECURITIES LITIGATION     )

                             )

6 -----------------------------X

                             )

7 THIS DOCUMENT RELATES TO:    )

        ALL ACTIONS          )

8 -----------------------------X

9                  October 23, 2015

10                  9:32 a.m.

11

12         ** C O N F I D E N T I A L **

13

14

15           VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF

16 MICHAEL J. KEEGAN, taken by Plaintiffs, held

17 at the offices of Sullivan & Cromwell LLP,

18 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York,

19 pursuant to Notice, before Mayleen Cintrón

20 Ahmed, a Registered Merit Reporter, Certified

21 Realtime Reporter, and Notary Public of the

22 State of New York.

23        VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS

          MID-ATLANTIC REGION

24     1801 Market Street - Suite 1800

   Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

25
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2 correct?

3            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

4       A.   The only thing I'm aware of that

5 was in his portfolio that would have been

6 backed by residential mortgage was a -- was a

7 credit structure called CAIRN, which we

8 took -- which was originally originated by

9 our corporate bank, which is another arm of

10 Barclays, which we took over and, because it

11 was funded, put it in a portfolio.

12            But other than that, I'm not aware

13 that he had any whole loans or -- nor did he

14 have my authorization to have whole loans.

15       Q.   So you don't recall a portfolio of

16 EquiFirst originations being assigned to

17 Keith Ho to be held as loans and receivables?

18       A.   No, I don't.  I don't -- no.

19       Q.   Would that have been appropriate

20 if it had been?

21       A.   I would have fired --

22            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

23       A.   -- his ass right there.

24       Q.   I'm sorry?  I didn't hear that.

25       A.   I would have fired him.
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2       Q.   You would have fired him.

3            So Mr. Ho could not have taken a

4 position in EquiFirst whole loans without

5 your knowledge --

6            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

7       Q.   -- or permission?

8       A.   Without my authority, without my

9 permission, he should not have done it.

10            Could he have answered a phone

11 call to someone and said yes to something he

12 shouldn't have said yes to?  Yes.  Was it --

13 would it have been large, relatively large?

14 I don't think so.  I don't -- I don't recall

15 us having those loans in the portfolio.

16       Q.   If those loans were in the

17 portfolio being held as loans and

18 receivables, would they have been marked at

19 fair value?

20            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

21       Foundation.

22       A.   Depends what our intent was.  If

23 our intent was to sell them, they would have

24 been assets available for sale and would have

25 been marked at fair value through equity; and
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2 circumstances that would have driven a

3 recording of --

4            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

5       Lack of foundation.

6       Q.   -- a write-down?

7       A.   Bear Stearns went down.  The world

8 looked a lot different at that point in time

9 and it looked a lot more riskier at that

10 point in time, six months later.

11       Q.   But with respect to the monoline

12 insurers, would the monoline insurers have to

13 have gone out of business in order for the

14 banks to start taking a fair value write-

15 down --

16       A.   No.

17       Q.   -- of the assets?

18       A.   I don't think the monoline had to

19 go out of business.

20       Q.   So, so in terms of a decision to

21 write down an asset that's wrapped by a

22 monoline insurer, if the bank has a belief

23 that the monoline insurer may go out of

24 business, right --

25       A.   No.
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2            MR. TOMAINO:  Wait for a question.

3       A.   I don't think that's the case.  I

4 don't think that's the case.  It could be

5 that -- I really don't know how we're doing

6 it.  It could be marking it off the CDS in

7 the monoline, and the CDS in the monoline

8 could go up.  That doesn't mean they're going

9 to go out of business.

10            But, you know, after Lehman, it

11 kind of meant a whole lot of stuff was going

12 to happen that was really bad, right, so...

13       Q.   Do you know whether any other

14 banks for year-end 2007 -- let me withdraw.

15 Withdraw that question.

16            (Plaintiffs' Exhibit 358, 1/30/08

17       email from M. Howard re: Monoline/Bank

18       Write-Up, BARC-ADS-00263822-263855,

19       marked for identification, as of this

20       date.)

21            MR. NIRMUL:  What are we, 358?

22            THE REPORTER:  Yes.

23            MR. NIRMUL:  Thanks.

24       Q.   Marked as Plaintiffs' 3 -- 358, a

25 January 30, 2008 email from Mark Howard to
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2 Mike Keegan, subject: monoline bankruptcy

3 write-up.

4            The attachment to the email is a

5 report written by Oppenheimer.  The title is

6 "U.S. banks, the big what if: 40 to 70

7 billion in estimated damage caused by

8 monoline downgrades."

9            (Witness reviewing document.)

10       Q.   Mr. Keegan, I'm not going to go

11 into any detail on the -- on the attachment,

12 what I -- what I really want to know is:

13            You see that you received this,

14 the attachment on -- on January 30, 2008.

15            Do you see they were sent to you

16 from -- from Mark Howard, and it was also

17 sent to Stephen King.

18       A.   Yeah.

19       Q.   Okay.

20            And do you know who Mark Howard

21 is?

22       A.   Mark was -- I don't recall at the

23 time if he was with us or not.  Yeah, I guess

24 he was still with us.  He was the head of

25 Credit Research at Barclays.
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2            And we would talk to him

3 frequently about the conditions of the

4 monolines and what people thought about them

5 and what we were thinking about to try to get

6 an indication as to where they -- where they

7 thought they stood.

8            So that's why I think he sent this

9 to us, because he got this report which is a

10 change of Oppenheimer saying they're changing

11 their opinion in January of -- January of

12 2008.

13       Q.   And why -- and why were you in

14 this time period getting an assessment of

15 what could happen to the monolines?

16            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

17       A.   Well, I ran -- I ran other

18 businesses.  I ran some prop trading

19 businesses.  So, you know, if these were

20 going to fall over, they'd make pretty good

21 shorts, so...

22       Q.   Were you examining how other banks

23 were addressing their exposures to monolines?

24            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

25       A.   I don't recall doing that, no.  I
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PURSUANT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

1            Mr. Godden, take a look at this email and

2  attachment and let me know if you sent it in the ordinary

3  course of your business as the COO of the Asset

4  Securitization Group.

5            A.   Okay, thank you.  I -- I don't recall this

6  document.  Again, I have no reason to doubt that I sent it.

7  Having read the document, I -- I now remember some of the

8  background to this though.

9            Q.   Okay.  Can you tell me what this document has

10  refreshed with respect to your recollection of the

11  portfolio?

12            A.   Fundamentally, I believe it was the case that

13  certain whole loan positions were decided to be held by the

14  business on the bank's balance sheet, in the absence of

15  selling them, as would have normally been the case.

16            Q.   Instead of selling them to whom?

17            A.   I don't recall.  But I mean, securitizing the

18  positions, instead of securitizing, they -- there was the

19  idea to hold them on the bank's balance sheet instead.

20            Q.   Okay.  So instead of the ASG securitizing

21  them, they would hold them for the time being?

22            A.   Right.  That's what this document is

23  referring to, yeah.  And I -- I imagine that was the ref --

24  the previous reference to portfolio would have been

25  regarding this idea.
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1            THE WITNESS:  That the assets are being held above

2  par on the bank's balance sheet.

3  BY MR. RUSSO:

4            Q.   There's a bullet point at the bottom of this

5  page that says:

6            "We Have started moving the inventory from Sutton

7  to the balance sheet (NY Branch).  By COB September 12th

8  $2.75 [billion] had [been] moved from current inventory

9  above."

10            Do you see that?

11            A.   Yeah.

12            Q.   Do you recall an effort in September of 2007

13  to begin transitioning or moving assets from Sutton on to

14  the bank's balance sheet?

15            A.   No, I don't recall.

16            Q.   Do you have any reason to doubt the accuracy

17  of what's -- what's written here?

18            A.   No, I've no reason to doubt it.

19            Q.   Do you know where these assets were being

20  moved to on the bank's balance sheet?

21            A.   No, I don't know.

22            Q.   Looking at page 4 here, titled "Accounting

23  Methodologies", do you know who prepared this slide?

24            A.   No, I don't know.

25            Q.   Do you have an understanding as to what's
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1  being conveyed here?

2            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form, foundation.

3            THE WITNESS:  So I recall the debate at the time

4  around different accounting treatments for the positions.

5  Looking at this slide, the debate was around whether they

6  were held at fair value or held as available for sale.

7  I recall at the time, as I say, there were different

8  accounting treatments depending on which methodology you

9  used.  I recall debates between ASG and PCG around getting

10  to the right answer, but I don't recall the underlying fact

11  base or the treatments or how it was concluded.

12  BY MR. RUSSO:

13            Q.   Do you recall Barclays determining that for

14  the existing whole loans, it couldn't change the

15  classification from fair value to available for sale?

16            MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

17            THE WITNESS:  I remember the debate but I don't

18  recall the conclusions.

19  BY MR. RUSSO:

20            Q.   Who -- I know you mentioned ASG and PCG were

21  involved in the debate.  Do you recall who specifically?

22            A.   No, I would be speculating.

23            Q.   Okay.  And what were ASG and PCG doing to --

24  to get to the right answer to the accounting treatment for

25  these positions?
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1               - KACZKA - CONFIDENTIAL -

2        and a reserve of 10 million related to the

3        2006 PNRs."

4                   Do you see that?

5              A.   Yes.

6              Q.   Okay.

7                   And "PNR" stands for post-NIM

8        residuals; is that right?

9              A.   Yes.

10              Q.   Okay.

11                   And you start the sentence by

12        saying "PCG in agreement with the desk has

13        agreed to," and then you go on?

14                   In order for an asset to be

15        written down, did the desk have to agree with

16        PCG to do so?

17                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.

18              A.   I would say early -- earlier in

19        the process?  Yes.  Later in the process?

20        No.

21              Q.   What do you mean by "early in the

22        process"?

23              A.   I think earlier in the process of

24        the deterioration of the mortgage space, you

25        know, we would go back and forth with what

Page 80

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830



1               - KACZKA - CONFIDENTIAL -

2        they thought maybe an asset, what the asset

3        should be and what we thought.

4                   And initially, there was pushback.

5        We would have to be forceful to make our

6        case.  I think as time went on, there was

7        less of that pushback and more agreement

8        with, you know, what we thought the losses

9        were and -- and that needed to be taken.

10                   But I -- I think initially there

11        was pushback.  And part of that is a function

12        of our respective roles, I think.

13              Q.   And -- this was pushback from the

14        desk?

15              A.   Sure.

16              Q.   Okay.

17                   And the desk was the person who

18        owned these assets?

19              A.   Correct.

20              Q.   Okay.  And the desk is the --

21        withdraw that.

22                   What kind of pushback would they

23        provide?

24              A.   They would disagree --

25                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.
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2              A.   They would disagree with what we

3        were saying we thought the assets were worth,

4        or the write-downs that we were potentially

5        proposing.

6              Q.   And they disagreed because you

7        wanted to write down the assets and they did

8        not; is that correct?

9                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

10              A.   In many cases, yes.

11              Q.   In cases of disagreements, how

12        were they resolved between the trading desk

13        and PCG?

14                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.

15              A.   I -- I think it varied by asset

16        class and the people involved.  Are we

17        specifically talking about post-NIMS?

18              Q.   Let's start with post-NIMS.

19              A.   Okay.  We would do our analysis,

20        come up with a variance to what the desk had.

21        We would present that to our management,

22        present that to the desk, ask them to opine

23        on what we've done.  If they disagreed, they

24        would say so and try to explain why they

25        disagreed.
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2                   If we didn't accept that, we would

3        say "we disagree with what you're telling

4        us," and we would go our management and say

5        "here is what we're told, we don't

6        necessarily accept that, we don't believe

7        that, this is what we think the asset should

8        really be valued."

9                   And we would -- again, the tools

10        that we had said before.  Have they been

11        securitized?  What are the roll rates looking

12        like?  What is the market like in general?

13        To get comfort with what we were saying.  And

14        we would also ask the business to sell some

15        of the assets or prove that it's right.

16                   The subprime space had the best of

17        times in the early 2000s: rising home prices

18        and low interest rates.  That was the dynamic

19        that made the business profitable.  As that

20        changed, so did the performance of the

21        assets.

22                   So initially, I think there was

23        pushback about when people accepted that

24        change in performance.  And then ultimately

25        it was very much accepted that there's -- the
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2        space is under stress and, you know, there

3        are write-downs to be taken.

4              Q.   When did you stop receiving

5        pushback?

6              A.   I can't tell you --

7                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.

8              A.   I can't tell you exactly when.  I

9        don't know.  You know, we're talking about

10        the subprime space and the post-NIMS?  There

11        were many heated meetings and disagreements

12        with the front office as to what the assets

13        should be valued at.  And I would say that we

14        pushed for greater losses.

15              Q.   Were there specific persons at

16        Barclays that stand out in your mind as

17        having given you substantial pushback?

18              A.   Sure.  Sure --

19              Q.   And what --

20              A.   -- there were people.

21              Q.   What?

22              A.   People who ran this business or

23        supported this business.

24              Q.   What were the names of those

25        persons?
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2              A.   Mike Wade would be one; Adam

3        Godden would be one; Paul Menefee would be

4        one.

5              Q.   These were all persons who worked

6        on trading desks?

7              A.   Yes.

8              Q.   And it was their assets that you

9        were price testing?

10              A.   Essentially, yes.

11              Q.   And if you refer back to

12        Exhibit 171, looking at the second paragraph

13        starting with the second sentence, you wrote:

14        "These declines in Fair Value are

15        attributable" -- "attributable to higher

16        level of observed defaults and faster

17        prepayments in the underlying loan pools.

18        These adjustments bring the cost basis down

19        to the market level that these assets have

20        performed at.  These assets have sufficient

21        seasoning to warrant the specific writedown."

22                   Do you see that?

23              A.   Yes.

24              Q.   And your sentence there that the

25        fair value was attributable to higher levels
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2        received?

3                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

4              A.   I can't point to any specific

5        reasons.  I don't remember any specific,

6        like, we're not marking Archstone now or

7        Project Moon or whatever.  I don't remember

8        exactly.

9              Q.   What about with respect to the

10        RMBS desk?

11              A.   The RMBS desk, we would age their

12        inventory.  Tom Hamilton I found very good

13        about having his traders trade stale

14        positions and mark positions down.  And he

15        would communicate, if we went to him and said

16        we had an issue, he would tell his guys:

17        "Sell it.  Sell it today."

18              Q.   Uh-hmm.

19              A.   And then they would have a

20        conversation, like, if you're going to book a

21        loss, book a loss.  Get rid of it.  You know,

22        prove to me.  And he was, my dealings with

23        him, that type of individual.  So I -- we

24        didn't have pushback from him, per se.

25              Q.   Did you receive pushback from
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2        anybody else --

3              A.   Oh, Jesus.

4              Q.   -- other than --

5              A.   I don't --

6                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

7              A.   I don't remember exactly.  But

8        we're talking about post-NIMS and NIMS and

9        whole loans and stuff.  Front office people,

10        my own management at times, yes; Rich Ricci

11        at times, yes; John Kreitler, yes.

12                   You know, the numbers started to

13        become very large, so people wanted to

14        understand: are these the right numbers, do

15        these make sense?  I can understand people

16        pushing back from the front office and my

17        management to say, "prove it."  You know

18        what?  So yeah, there was -- there was

19        pushback.

20              Q.   In your role as director of PCG

21        during this 2007 period, did you feel -- did

22        you personally feel pressure based on the

23        pushback that you received regarding the PCG

24        figures?

25              A.   Yeah.  I --
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2                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.

3              A.   I felt pressure, sure.  When a guy

4        like Rich Ricci questions you, yes, that's a

5        lot of pressure for someone at my level.

6        This is a guy whom I understood to make, you

7        know, 20 million or something like that.

8        It's not somebody to be treated lightly.

9              Q.   Okay.  You can set Exhibit 176

10        aside.

11                   (Witness complying.)

12              Q.   Did you ever -- withdraw that.

13                   Did PCG ever with -- revise its

14        numbers in response to pushback that it

15        received from management or anyone in the

16        front office?

17                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

18              A.   Okay.  I would say it was revised

19        at my management's instruction.  And whether

20        that be having had discussions above my pay

21        grade with the front office or amongst

22        themselves?  I'm not sure how that happened.

23                   But yes, there were times where we

24        showed a variance of X, and then the number

25        that would be reported would be a number not
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2        that -- not that number.

3              Q.   Where those revisions took place,

4        were they, in your opinion, appropriate?

5                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

6              I don't know how you could possibly ask

7              that question without reference to a

8              specific situation.

9                   MR. STEWART:  I'm just saying

10              generally.

11                   MR. TOMAINO:  That's the basis for

12              my objection.

13                   MR. SPADA:  You can -- you can

14              answer if you know.

15              A.   In my opinion, in many cases I --

16        I was not happy with taking the loss.  No.

17                   I am on record -- and I think if

18        you ask Walker, Clackson, Copson, Utley,

19        Wade, Menefee, Godden, Keegan, any of them,

20        to a man, if they are being truthful, they

21        will say I pushed hard for loss and was one

22        of the first people to say we have problems

23        with some of these asset classes.  And I

24        think Landreman was there with me when --

25        would be of the same opinion.
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2        take capital.  No, I don't remember that.

3              Q.   Your response to Mr. Chapman, you

4        state at the top of page 427: "I disagree.

5        The 'value' is obvious.  No need to worry

6        about the capital deduction in 2008 if

7        'valued' properly now."

8                   Do you see that?

9              A.   Yeah.  Yes.

10              Q.   What did you mean by that last

11        sentence in the email that I just read?

12                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

13              Foundation.

14              A.   Okay.  We're talking about the

15        post-NIMS?  I think it was very evident at

16        this point that there was little to no value.

17              Q.   Did you believe at this time that

18        the post-NIMS were being valued properly?

19                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

20              A.   This is November 2007?  In an

21        earlier email, Rich is talking about how we

22        already took 75 percent write-down on 2006, I

23        think.  He's questioning why should 2007 be

24        better.

25                   I don't know exactly what value we
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2        had on them at the end of November or in

3        November 2007.  I clearly think there was

4        little to no value, is basically what I'm

5        saying.  What was actually reported?  I don't

6        recall off -- you know, I don't know exactly.

7                   But I think to me it was clearly

8        post-NIMS, again, being considered baby

9        equity, if you will, in some of these deals,

10        I think they were fairly near worthless or

11        very, very low, if any, value.

12              Q.   At the time you wrote this email

13        on November 8th, as director of PCG, were you

14        capable of ascertaining what -- what the

15        post-NIMS were being valued at at that time?

16                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

17              A.   Okay.  As I said earlier, with the

18        process we undertook looking at discounted

19        cash flows, roll rates, the fact that

20        securitizations had stopped, looking at

21        delinquencies, defaults, what became REO,

22        looking at cum losses on the deals, I think

23        it was evident, and I think Rich Landreman

24        agreed with me, I think some other people

25        agreed with me.
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2        like the acquisition?

3                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

4              Foundation.

5              A.   I think it was a subprime

6        originator.  The thought process was, which

7        had been employed by competitors, was to

8        really be a fully -- what was the term we

9        used?  Full service shop: originate,

10        securitize, service.  And that's what

11        Barclays set out to do.

12                   I didn't like the product even.

13        You know, I just...

14              Q.   And by "product," you mean?

15              A.   Subprime whole loans.

16              Q.   Why didn't you like about --

17              A.   I just thought --

18              Q.   -- the product?

19              A.   -- they were risky products.

20              Q.   Were there certain characteristics

21        about the loans that you considered risky?

22                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  Form.

23              Foundation.

24              A.   At what point in time?

25              Q.   October 2007.
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2              A.   Well, by this point I've seen them

3        underperform; I've seen delinquencies,

4        losses; probably down -- significant

5        downgrades.  I started to think that there

6        was fraud in the space potentially.  I saw

7        companies go out of business.

8                   You know, it's just, if I can --

9        Adam Godden's front office sending this to

10        James Walker and Mike Wade has cut Landreman

11        and myself out of this.  He suggests a

12        meeting with Walker, Mike and I, meaning him.

13        Landreman and I are not part of it.

14                   His bullet No. 4 I think is

15        laughable.  "Equifirst will be loss making if

16        it sells production at less than its cost."

17        Well, it has to sell it at fair value.

18                   For them to then say "on the

19        BarCap side... (Keith Ho's book) will be

20        hugely profitable if it is paying nominally

21        over par for such high quality loan pools."

22                   I completely disagree with that

23        statement.  I just think that's laughable at

24        that point in time that he can be

25        representing that that -- these were high
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2        quality loan pools.

3                   So, Walker, I think is onboard at

4        this point and he's now reaching out to

5        Landreman and myself and Utley to discuss

6        this.  He's -- he's not going to meet with

7        them without discussing it with us.

8                   But Adam Godden, again, is a front

9        office guy.  It's amazing.  I don't remember

10        this email, but the fact that it is October

11        of 2007 and he's saying such high quality

12        loan pools is, I just think, disregarding

13        what was happening in the marketplace.

14              Q.   What was your -- your basis for

15        questioning or -- let me withdraw that.

16                   You disagree that the loan pools

17        were high quality; is that right?

18                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection.  You mean

19              the Equifirst pools or the subprime

20              market generally?  Because his

21              testimony in a prior answer was about

22              the subprime space generally.

23              Q.   Are -- you're referring to

24        subprime, subprime whole loan pools?

25              A.   Okay.  I'm referring to Equifirst
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2        origination.  Equifirst origination was some,

3        some subprime whole -- whole loan pools as

4        well.  If you can make that distinction, yes.

5        This is Equifirst.  Equifirst originated

6        subprime whole loan pools.  I think there

7        was, by this time, clearly problems with that

8        product and that business model.

9              Q.   Did -- at what point did you

10        become involved in the Equifirst acquisition?

11                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form.

12              A.   I don't know exactly.  At some

13        point when I was told that we were going to

14        acquire Equifirst, you know, I started

15        looking at whatever positions they had or

16        what production they had in the pipeline and

17        what they did, that type of thing.

18              Q.   Was PCG asked to look at Equifirst

19        loan pools?

20                   MR. SPADA:  Objection to form.

21              A.   I'm sure we did at some point,

22        yes.  Who asked me or us?  I don't know.

23        But, yeah, I'm sure we did.

24              Q.   Okay.  And based on, based on that

25        work, it was your understanding that --
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2        withdraw that.

3                   In your opinion, was Equifirst

4        subprime product better than other subprime

5        product?

6                   MR. TOMAINO:  Objection to form

7              and lack of foundation.

8              A.   Okay.  You know, I'm speaking to

9        this document as October 2007, at which point

10        in time I think it's unbelievable that Adam

11        Godden is saying such high quality assets and

12        stuff like that.

13                   I don't remember when we acquired

14        Equifirst.  I never particularly liked the

15        product.  But early on, when we acquired

16        them, I don't remember exactly, I had no

17        reason to believe they were any better or

18        worse than anybody else.

19                   They originated subprime loans.

20        Subprime loans became a very underperforming

21        asset, whether originated by New Century or

22        First Franklin or Equifirst.

23                   MR. SPADA:  When we get to a

24              convenient point, if we can just take a

25              break.
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BARCLAYS PLC 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE 

HELD AT 1 CHURCHILL PLACE, LONDON E14 5HP 

ON WEDNESDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2007 

Present: 

Stephen Russell - Chairman 

Fulvio Conti 

Professor Dame Sandra Dawson 

Sir Andrew Likierman 

In attendance: 
Lawrence Dickinson, Secretary 

Patrick Gonsalves, Deputy Secretary 

Mark Carawan, Barclays Internal Audit Director 

Mark Harding, General Counsel 

Gary Hoffman. Vice Chairman 
On attendance for Board Accounts Committee and items 1 to 2.3 only) 

Robert Le Blanc, Risk Director 

Chris Lucas, Group Finance Director 

Phil Rivett, PricewaterhouseCoopers 

John Varley *, Group Chief Executive 
On attendance for Board Accounts Committee to item 4.2 only) 

Marcus Agius, Chairman 
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and items 1 to 4.2 only) 

Jonathan Britton, Group Financial Controller 
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and item 5.3 only) 

Sir Richard Broadbent, Senior Independent Director 
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee only) 

Rich Ricci, Chief Operating Officer Investment Banking and Investment Management 
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and item 4.2 only) 

Paul Idzlk, Chief Operating Officer 
(In attendance from item 1 to Item 5.2 only) 

Frits Seegers, Chief Executive, GROG 
(in attendance for items 2.3 to 4.1 only) 

Colin Klipin, Head of Global Payments 
(in attendance for item 2.3 only) 

Ahmed Khan, Chief Executive Officer, Emerging Markets 
(in attendance for item 4.1 only) 

Mike Walters, Head of Compliance 
(in attendance for items 5.1 and 5.2 only) 

Julie Nicholson, Head of Barclays Financial Risk Analysis and Reporting 
(in attendance for item 5.3 only) 

*via audio conference for part of Board Accounts Committee 
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BOARD ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE 

Review of Barclays Capital Trading Update 

The Chairman welcomed Sir Richard Broadbent to the meeting. Sir Richard had agreed to 
attend the Board Accounts Committee for this Item given the work he had been doing in recent 
weeks on this area on behalf of the Board Risk Committee. 

The Chairman referred to the draft Trading Update for Barclays Capital ( "BarCap "), which had 

been sent to members of the Committee in advance of the meeting and during discussion of 
the statement the following issues were covered: 

The Committee discussed whether the timing of the announcement was. appropriate, 

particularly as the statement related only to BarCap. The Committee debated whether it would 
be possible to bring forward the date of the Group Trading Statement. It was also felt to be 

important that the statement should include if possible, some third -party assurance as to its 

accuracy as well as being conservative and open in its nature. John Varley explained that the 

major driver for making this statement ahead of the Group Trading Statement, which was due 

towards the end of the month, was to reassure particularly retail investors and depositors in the 

light of the huge volatility in the Group's share price. Although these pressures had eased a 

little in recent days the market was still struggling to know how to value the Group's shares. It 
was acknowledged that issuing a statement in this way was unusual and that it was a finely 

balanced judgement given that there was a danger that some in the media could describe it as 

a profits warning. However, it was not yet feasible to publish the Group's Trading Update. The 

Committee noted that David Mayhew of IP Morgan Cazenove had been consulted and he was 

supportive of the need to make an announcement It was agreed that it would be helpful to 

include an explanation in the text of why the statement was being made outside of the usual 

cycle. A quotation from Mr Varley would be added for that purpose. 

Phil Rivett advised the Committee that it would not be possible to include any reference to 

PricewaterhouseCoopers ( "PwC ") having reviewed the statement If the statement were to be 

made public within the next 24 hours. It would not be possible to achieve the required level of 
comfort in the time available. It was noted that there was no consistent approach in other 

banks' statements as to whether they were reviewed by their auditors or not 

Mark Harding advised the Committeef Redacted: Redacted For Privilege 

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege 
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Chris Lucas then drew the Committee's attention to the key issues arising from the Trading 
Statement and the Appendix to the Statement. which clearly set out the net write- downs. It 
was felt that the balance sheet exposure information would be very helpful to investors. In 

response to a question, Mr Lucas advised that the revaluations and assessments included in the 

Statement had been prepared by the BarCap's Product Control Group and had been reviewed 

by Group Risk, PwC and himself. He felt that BarCap had done a very thorough job and had 

generally taken a conservative approach with many of the assets such as the CDOs valued at 

zero. Mr Rivett confirmed that the approach was more thorough and detailed than any other 

bank had provided. Robert Le Blanc likewise confirmed that he had been impressed with the 

quality of the work that had been done and that in reviewing the statements he felt it was 

consistent with the situation as he had observed it over the course of the last six months. It was 

noted that BarCap and PwC were still discussing the valuation of the whole loans portfolio. 

The exposure to SIVs amounted to £700 million and the cumulative write downs on SIVs and 

SIV -Lites were £70 million. This would be a surprise to the market which had not understood 
the nature of the Group's exposures. The leveraged finance portfolio valuation reflected the 

Group's view of the market value of those loans. The carrying value of the exposure had been 

written down by £190 million which after fees produced a provision of £60 million. 

The Own Credit adjustment was a peculiar accounting result reflecting an adjustment in the 

credit spread on £25 billion of liabilities. The amount of the Own Credit adjustment would be 

based on the level that could be expected to apply at the end of the year. 

The Committee discussed the potential areas that analysts would focus on in the Statement 
and suggested that the tone of the Statement be revised and that consideration be given to 

removing the wording about it being a record performance by BarCap given that year to date 

performance was only marginally ahead of 2006. 

The Committee asked to see a further draft of the Trading Statement later in the day once the 

revisions discussed at the meeting had been made. 

Jonathan Britton, Sir Richard Broadbent and Rich Ricci left the meeting. 
Paul Idzik joined the meeting. 
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE 

1. CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS 

1.1 Approval of Minutes and Actions Arising from Previous Meetings 

(1) Minutes 

The Minutes of the meetings held on 20 and 25 July 2007, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting, were approved for signature by 

the Chairman of the Committee. 

(2) Actions Arising 

Lawrence Dickinson referred to the Schedule of Actions Arising from the meeting 

held on 25 July 2007 and noted that all actions were on track. Mark Carawan 

reported that targets for 2008 had been agreed for the proportion of audit 

findings that should already be known to Management, now referred to as "issues 

being actioned by management ". An overall target of 50% would be set but with 

the additional requirement that 75% of high priority issues should be "issues 

being actioned by management" or IBAM. 

2. CONTROLS ISSUES OF GROUP LEVEL SIGNIFICANCE 

2.1 Control Issues of Group Level Significance Report 

Gary Hoffman presented the Control Issues of Group Level Significance Report, which 

had been sent to the Committee members in advance of the meeting, and highlighted 
the following points: 

(i) Introduction 

There were two new control issues that had arisen, seven issues were rated as 

being "Behind" and one had been identified as being ready for transfer to Cluster 

supervision. 

(Ii) Know Your Customer 

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege 

(iii) Hawthorn Cash Management 

The Group had been encouraged by the Bank of England to exit the previous joint 
venture arrangements for cash management. Although there are risks involved in 
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transferring this activity to the new business, the sooner the transfer is completed 

the better the Group's position would be. This issue was receiving a lot of 
attention from Deanna Oppenheimer and Frits Seegers. 

(iv) Control Issues that are behind Schedule 

For Business Continuity Management there are two milestones that have been 

missed although the final completion date has not been changed. The Logical 

Access Management programme had deliberately prioritised those deliverables 

that were necessary to achieve SOX compliance, which had resulted in some other 

milestones being missed. On third -party providers, a number of GROG businesses 

are behind schedule in their remediation work. 

The Chairman asked if members of the Committee could be provided with a 

memorandum explaining how, with the use of an example, the new approach to 

managing third -party providers would now feel different for those providers. 

Mr Carawan briefed the Committee on the analysis that he had arranged, which 

provided evidence that Management's remediation of control issues was 

improving. In the past, it was not unusual for programmes to goon and off track 

regularly as a result of poor scoping of the remediation programmes. The influx 

of new talent and the better identification or key milestones had raised the bar for 

performance in this area. At the same time, Management was now being much 

harder in its assessment of what constituted being "off track ". In conclusion, he 

felt that there had been no slippage in the effectiveness of the control 

environment. Mr Carawan was asked to share his analysis with the members of the 

Committee. 

Mr Hoffman drew the Committees attention to the paper he had circulated that 

documented the process for identifying new Control Issues of Group Level Significance. 

The Committee noted the paper and agreed that Cash Management could be transferred 

to Cluster supervision. 

2.2 IT Challenges - CIGLS Remediation Efforts 

Paul Idzik presented his CICLS Remediation Efforts paper, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting and highlighted that IT had only been a 

root cause of delays in remediation of control Issues in 10 out of 46 instances. The 

implementation of remediation was delayed more frequently because of poor processes 
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or poor management Often the processes were not well embedded, there was a poor 

understanding of the control issues or there was a failure to resource the remediation 

efforts properly. 

The Committee noted the paper. 

Colin Klipin and Frits Seepersjoined the meeting. 

2.3 Global Payments 

Mr Carawan introduced this item by observing that the payments platform was fragile, 
characterised by frequent outages and too many applications that were past their useful 

life. That situation had been further aggravated by the additional manual sanctions 

reviews. Actions had been taken to stabilise the situation which were mitigating the 

risks facing the Group. 

Mr Seegers, supported by Colin Klipin, presented the paper on Global Payments Control 

Environment, which had been sent to the Committee's members in advance of the 

meeting, and highlighted that: 

(i) Faster Payments Programme 

The Faster Payments Programme had been implemented recently on time and on 

budget even though the industry development work would not be ready until May 

2008. 

(ii) Assessment of Control Environment 

The current payments platform is not considered to be fit for purpose. There are 

frequent outages and a high number of severity one and two incidents. Many of 
the systems were past their useful lives and were no longer supported by the 

system providers. The controls are primarily manual and although they are 

currently effective the situation is not sustainable. The business continuity 

management arrangements for the payments platform had never been tested end 

to end. 

(iii) Sanctions Screening 

The number of people involved in sanctions screening had grown from 14 to 24D. 

The large number of hits that the system was producing was placing a significant 
strain on the payments process. This had aggravated an already challenging 

situation. 
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(iv) Proposed New Payments Platform 

Work had been done to scope a new global payments system. It would cost 

approximately £210 million to deliver and would take three to four years to 

complete. That would bring the Bank level with other global international banks. 

These changes are long over due and would be essential to meet the businesses 

needs given the ambitious growth plans for GRCB. 

The Committee discussed the reasons why this area appeared to have been neglected 

and noted that the creation of GRCB had enabled Management to get better line of sight 
to the systems issues affecting payments services. Additionally, the system problems 

had been further impacted by the sanctions screening process implemented in 

connection with Project Spring. The Committee also discussed the level of capability 

that the new platform would provide compared to the Group's global international 

peers. The new platform would create the opportunity to deliver new products including 
white labelling products from other banks. This was one of the attributes that the ABN 

AMRO acquisition would have provided for the Group. 

The Committee noted the paper. 

Gary Hoffman and Colin Klipin left the meeting. 

3. AUDITOR'S REPORT 

3.1 Barclays Internal Audit Report 

Mr Carawan presented his paper on the Barclays Internal Audit Report, which had been 

sent to the Committee's members in advance of the meeting, and noted that there were 
112 overdue Audit items and some 53 that had been overdue for more than 90 days. 

The overdue items are concentrated in a small number of areas including GRCB 

Technology and Absa. The Committee discussed how this situation compared to other 

major banking groups and noted that Barclays was believed to be in the top quartile for 

how it tracked and monitored remediation activity. The cultural shift that was necessary 

to be able to identify and remediate control weaknesses promptly would take time to 

achieve and the Group would not wish to have a culture which suppressed control issues 

because staff were fearful of the consequences. 

The Committee noted the report and approved the adjustments to the Audit Plan as set 

out in the 'Plan Adjustments Report'. 
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3.2 PwC Report 

Phil Rivett presented the PwC report, which had been sent to Committee members in 

advance of the meeting which was noted. 

Ahmed Khan Joined the meeting. 

4. REVIEW OF CLUSTER CONTROL ENVIRONMENTS 

4.1 GROG Emerging Markets Update 

Mr Seegers, supported by Ahmed Khan, presented the paper on the GRCB Emerging 

Markets Update which had been sent to the Committee's members in advance of the 

meeting, and highlighted that 

(i) Recruitment and People Management 

Of the 140 open positions, that had existed following the restructuring of the 
business, some 75% had now been filled with high -quality people. The Emerging 

Markets Executive Committee was now fully manned and the move from 

Johannesburg to Dubai was complete although one or two areas, Compliance and 

Risk, remained in Johannesburg as was always planned. There had been no 

process breakdowns as a result of the transfer to Dubai. 

(ii) Emerging Markets Governance 

The Emerging Markets governance structure and culture of control was expected 

to be fully embedded by the end of the year. 

(iii) Control Issues of Croup Level Significance 

The Emerging Markets efforts to remediate Group level issues such as IT Security, 

Logical Access, Data Privacy and Records Management was on track and Group 

policies were being followed as and when they became available. 

(iv) Retail Expansion Programme 

The retail expansion programme had been delayed in order to address questions 

and additional requirements raised during the course of the review by GROG 

Centre. Emerging Markets now had its own New Product Approval process in 

place and this process should be fully effective by the end of the year. 

The Committee discussed the retention of key individuals and noted that none of 

those put on retention packages had left the business and the initial results of the 
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employee opinion survey showed good results for the business. In response to a 

question, Mr Khan advised that his principal concern was the lack of better leading 
indicators In the risk and control areas but he was satisfied that he had good 
people in place in the middle and back offices who knew the local markets well. 

The Committee also discussed how the Barclays culture was being ingrained into 
the new recruits and noted the importance of the businesses executive committee 
team setting the right tone. 

(v) Project Llon 

When Absa was acquired the Group's Intention had been to sell the Barclays 

Africa business to Absa and increase the Group's shareholding in Absa as a result. 

However, the South African regulator had not been willing to consent to the 
transfer because of concerns about Absa's ability to manage those businesses. In 

the meantime, the Barclays African businesses have being progressing well under 
Mr Khan's leadership. The current intention was to sell Tanzania to Absa in 2008. 

This would be an important test for Absa. 

(vi) Angola 

In Angola, Ahsa's previous approach had been that of a passive Investor. Approval 
had now been received to increase the shareholding to 60% and the preference 

was to increase the holding further. The Angolan economy is large and fast - 

growing and it is important to find the right individual to lead the business in 

order to exploit the opportunities available in a controlled way. The recruitment 
was more difficult because the new Managing Director had to be a Portuguese 

speaker. Absa's management of the Angola business was making progress but 
improvements were taking longer than had been hoped. 

The Committee noted the paper. 

Ahmed Khan and Frits Seegers left the meeting. 

Rich Ricci rejoined the meeting. 

4.2 Barclays Capital Control Environment 

Rich Ricci presented the paper on the Barclays Capital Control Environment, which had 
been sent to the Committee's members in advance of the meeting, and reported that 
BarCap's control processes and policy had stood up well during the recent market 
turbulence. One area of weakness that had been identified was in the complex areas 

where market risk and credit risk overlapped. fhe Bear Stearns situation had started out 
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as a market risk issue and became a credit risk one also. That transfer had not been well 
handled. It was unfortunate that the increased risks in this area had been identified and 
other similar transactions had been revised but the Bear Stearns deal had not 

Mr Ricci advised that BarCap communicated limits and policies very effectively and there 
was a strong working relationship between the front and back office. This enabled the 
business to fix potential problems quickly. The approach of always building the controls 
and robust systems in advance of a new business had served BarCap well. 

The Committee noted the presentation. 

Marcus Agrus, Rich Ricci and John Varley left the meeting. 
Mike Walters joined the meeting. 

5. REGULAR REPORTS 

5.1 Semi Annual Group Compliance Report (including Whistleblowing) 
Mike Walters presented the Semi -Annual Group Compliance Report, which had been 
sent to members of the Committee in advance of the meeting and reported that the FSA 
were expected to deliver the Arrow Report to the Bank shortly. 

In response to a question, Mr Walters advised that the rise in Whistleblowing incidents 
was the result of greater publicity around the Whistleblowing programme. 

The Committee noted the Semi -Annual Group Compliance Report. 

5.2 Sanctions Compliance 

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege 
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Redacted: Redacted For Privilege 

Paul ldzik and Mike Walters left the meeting. 

Jonathan Britton and Julie Nicholson joined the meeting. 

5.3 Sarbanes -Oxley Act 2002 Section 404 Update 

Jonathan Britton presented the SOX - Section 404 Update, which had been sent to 

members of the Committee in advance of the meeting and reported that the 

performance data was all positive, testing was ahead of schedule and Management Self 

Assessment was going well. Of the 17 current CIGLS, 6 are relevant for SOX purposes. 
Of those, the only issue causing current concern was Logical Access Management, which 
was receiving a great deal of attention. 

The Committee agreed that the CIGLS threshold should remain at £25 million but the 

planning materiality threshold for SOX Section 404 purposes should be raised in 2008 to 

the levels set out in the paper i.e. £200 million for P &L and £3 billion for Balance Sheet 

The Committee noted the update. 

Jonathan Britton and Julie Nicholson left the meeting. 

5.4 Provision of Services by the Group's Statutory Auditor and Review of the Group's Non - 

Audit Services Policy 

Mr Dickinson presented his papers on the Provision of Services by the Group's Statutory 
Auditor and Review of the Group's Non -Audit Services Policy, which had been sent to the 

Committee in advance of the meeting. 

The Committee noted the papers and confirmed, after due and careful consideration, 
that they consider the Group's Statutory Auditor to remain independent. 
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From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [ /O= BZW /OU= USA/CN =NYK AD 
USERS /CN= USERS /CN =KACS KAJ] 

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 4:57:47 PM 
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
Subject: FW: Whole Loan writedown 

James, please review. I think fine. What do you think of the mention of the $400 -$600 #? 

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) 
Sent Friday, November 16, 2007 11 :55 AM 
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: RE: Whole Loan writedown 

Joe - look at this before I send it. 

Adam, 

In response to your items below: 

1) The allocation of the 45M to the loans would be discretionary. PCG derived a price testing variance based on our understanding of the 150 discount pricing methodology and applied it to the book values as of Sept month end. 

2) The application of the 150 discount rate also needs to include a dynamic loss rate. The loss rate PCG derived is based on the "HomEq" roll rates which we apply to the subprime Post NIMS. The roll rate with the increasing deliquencies causes these loans to be valued at a lower rate month over month. 
Absent a formal price testing file from ASG and the formal process to validate the desk prices, PCG reported a Sept variance based on the "Book" values. PAC advised PCG to book the variance. Getting this data from any single source has been challenging and this process is improving. 

3) November is currently being reviewed. Based on our meetings with PWC, they do not agree that a static discount rate of "Libor + 150" is defendable. They further suggested that a six month roll rate analysis is more reasonable to derive a historic loss methodology in this environment. 12 to 18 months was immediately rejected as not rational in this environment. We are currently waiting for some observable data from ASG to enable PCG to apply observable parameters to the loan data. 

PwC was comfortable with the pricing levels of the Scratch & Dent portfolio as presented. The $ 4B Equifirst originated portfolio (older stuff on the branch) was observed by PwC to be quite aggressvie in relation to comparable portfolios which they have seen. The guidance provided for this portolio was in the 85 -92 range. This level would indicate an incremental 400 to 600M writedown. 

Rich 

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10 :50 AM 
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK) Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: RE: Whole Loan writedown 

Thanks, but we need a bit more clarity than this: 

1) so are we now free to propose how to allocate the $45m to individual positions ? Per your previous correspondence you were OK with this conceptually, but I just want to check again. 
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
ada m. godd en @barclayscapital. com 

From: Godden, Adam; Structuring (NYK) 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 4:59 PM 
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
Subject: Whole Loan writedown 

James, further to our conversation, I have been trying to get the detail behind the $22m whole loan write down in October. 
As you know, Mike Wade and I were unaware of it and Paul Menefee and John Carroll are still unsure as to the basis for it. We did get an email from Joe highlighting a potential write down of $6m ($29m less a $23m interest release) in early Nov, but they had been expecting a discussion to understand it before any entries were passed. Specifically, I therefore need to understand please: 

-why we have taken a loss so soon after we all mutually agreed to the 150 discount rate to value the pool ? 

-the basis for the $22m calculation. 

-where the $22m is now, On a general reserve ? 

-what has happened to the previous interest carry of c$20m ? We have been preparing to allocate this to some of our most distressed positions (i.e to mark down the basis) and I want to be sure that this hasn't now been "spent" elsewhere. 

-are you expecting a further write down in November and if so on what basis and when will the entries be passed ? 

I appreciate the new PwC guidance gives this whole issue a new direction, but irrespective we need to understand the existing position please. 

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
ada m. god de n @ barcl ayscapita I. con 
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From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [ /O= BZW /OU= USA/CN =NYK AD
USERSICN= USERS /CN= KACSKAJ]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 5:30:34 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject: FW: Whole Loan writedown

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)
Sent Friday, November 16, 2307 12:14 PM
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Cc: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Subject FW: Whole Loan writedowc

Adam, Please see Rich's responses below. We need your"the business" help. The firm is losing the battle with PWC.
PWC is looking for much more substantial writedowns on the $4biillion Equifirst originated loans on PLC's B /S. We
need some observeable data to point to, to help persuade PWC to accept the desks levels as reasonable. Thanks

Adam,

In response to your items below:

1) The allocation of the 45M to the loans would be discretionary. PCG derived a price testing variance based on our
understanding of the 150 discount pricing methodology and applied it to the book values as of Sept month end.

2) The application of the 150 discount rate also needs to Include a dynamic loss rate. The loss rate PCG derived Is
based on the "HomEq" roll rates which we apply to the subprime Post NIMS. The roll rate with the increasing
deliquencies causes these loans to be valued at a lower rate month over month.
Absent a formal price testing file from ASG and the formal process to validate the desk prices; PCG reported a Sept
variance based on the "Book" values. PAC advised PCG to book the variance. Getting this data from any single source
has been challenging and this process is improving.

3) November is currently being reviewed. Based on our meetings with PWC, they do not agree that a static discount
rate of "Libor + 150" is defendable. They further suggested that a six month roll rate analysis is more reasonable to
derive a historic loss methodology in this environment. 12 18 months was immediately rejected as not rational in this
environment. We are currently waiting for some observable data from ASG to enable PCG to apply observable
parameters to the loan data.

PwC was comfortable with the pricing levels of the Scratch & Dent portfolio as presented. The $ 4B Equifirst originated
portfolio (older stuff on the branch) was observed by PwC to be quite aggressvie in relation to comparable portfolios which
they have seen.

Rich

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent Friday, November 16, 7197 10:50 AM
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Produc Control (NYK); Walker, ]ames: Finance (NYK)
Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product

Control (NYK)
Subject RE: Whole Loan writedown

Thanks, but we need a bit more clarity than this:

1) so are we now free to propose how to allocate the $45m to individual positions ? Per your previous correspondence

CONFIDENTIAL

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

P
.2 3
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you were OK with this conceptually, but I just want to check again.

2) we need to understand how the 150 discount rate approach resulted in this extra loss. We should have a meeting I con
call just for our education if that works for you today please.

3) what level of write down are you expectirg for November? On what basis ? When will this be passed ? Do we have a
say in :he basis for the number ?

The majority of these problems can be avoided by better communication between our teams. I'm not suggesting this is a
one -way problem, but we have to improve dialogue and understanding on these issues going forward. Let's start today
please.

Thanks,

Adam.

Adam sodden
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital
5th Floor
200 Park Avenue
New York 10166
+1 212 4'2 1356
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)
Sent Friday, November 16, 2307 10:38 AM
To: Golden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product

Control (NYK)
Subject RE: Whole Loan writedown

Gents, I don't believe a meeting is necessary. For October Monthend we did the following: We booked $23rnm of
derferred interest to income, and a $45mm loss vs loan inventory. This resulted in a net loss of $22mrn. The $45mm
writedown has not yet been applied to individual positions. You therefore may think of it as a reserve until allocated
across the loans. This resulted from the variance generatec by PCG when running the newly agreed methodology using
the Libor +150 discount rate. Yes, we are expecting a further writedown in Novemoer. This was done at PACs
direction. I hope this clears up any further confusion.

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sant Friday, November 16, 200710:17 AM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Pad: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product

Control (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Contra! (NYK)
Subject: RE: Whole Loan writedown

James, fLrther to the below, I think we need to set up an urgent meeting to go through this in detail - we have been putting
together a schedule of our current whole loan positions and we have the absurd position of not knowing if our numbers
are right because we are unaware of what entries have been passed on what positions by PCG per the below.

Further, we are discussing with senior management our desire to write down certain specific loans by applying our Interest
carry and yet don't know any more whether this cash has already been spent elsewhere.

I will schedule for ideally later today or Monday.

Thanks,

Adam.

CONFIDENTIAL BARC -ADS- 00841935



Adam Godden
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital
5th Floor
200 Park Avenue
New York 10166
+1 212 4' 2 1356
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godd enebarclayscapital.com

From: Golden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent Thursdays November 15, 2007 4:59 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject Whole Loan writedown

James, further to our conversation, I have been trying to get the detail behind the $22m whole loan write down in October.

As you know, Mike Wade and I were unaware of it and Paul Menefee and John Carroll are still unsure as to the basis for
it. We did get an email from Joe highlighting a potential write down of $6m ($29m less a $23m interest release) in early
Nov, but they had been expecting a discussion to understand it before any entries were passed. Specifically, I therefore
need to understand please:

-why we have taken a loss so soon after we all mutually agreed to the 150 discount rate to value the pool ?

-the basis for the $22m calculation.

-where the $22m is now. On a general reserve?

-what has happened to the previous interest carry of c$20m ? We have been preparing to allocate this to some of our
most distressed positions (i.e to mark down the basis) and I want to be sure that this hasn't now been "spent" elsewhere.

-are ycu expecting a further write clown in November and if so on what basis and when will the entries be passed ?

I appreciate the new PwC guidance gives this whole issue a new direction, but irrespective we need to understand the
existing position please.

Thanks,

Adam.

Adam Godden
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital
5th Floor
200 Park Avenue
New York 10166
+1 212 4.2 1356
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com
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From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [ /O= BZW /OU= USA /CN =NYK AD 
USERS /CN= USERS /CN= GODDENAD] 

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:49:20 PM 
To: Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK) 
CC: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK) 

Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions 
Attachments: CAQ- Questions_doc.zip; ATT2411627.txt 

Want to send him an update on the work we are doing for him ? 

Adam Godden 
COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD 

Barclays Capital 
5th Floor 
200 Park Avenue 
New York 10166 
+1 212 412 1356 
+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell) 
fax +1 (1)212 412 6846 
ada m.g odden @barcl ays ca pita l.co m 

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 4:49 PM 
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) 
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions 

Adam, Can you find out where we are with this please? I will forward the 7 page white papers to you as well. Thanks 

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 5:06 PM 
To: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK) 
Cc: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions 

Mike,Anthony, Here are some follow -up questions PWC has in regard to the valuations of the whole loans. My 
suggestion is that you answer them, and Charles and I will review to help lend support. I will forward to you the white 
papers that PWC is referencing. Please let me know if you disagree or have any questions. Thanks 

From: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 2:35 PM 
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) 
Cc: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK) 
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions 

Joe, 

As briefly discussed. 

t 
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Charles : May well need your help on this over the next few days (with Mike Wade's team). 

Thks, James 

From: robert.macgoey @us.pwc.com [mailto:robert.macgoey @us.pwc.com] 
Sent: 06 December 2007 01:03 
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
Cc: michael.guarnuccio @us.pwc.com; micko.odonnell @us.pwc.com 
Subject: CAQ Whitepaper Questions 

James 

Please find attached the questions we believe should be addressed related to the CAQ Whitepaper. 

As noted, the IFRS version is due to be released on December 13th but is expected to be very similar. 

We recommend this thought process be documented for each of the areas where considerable valuation judgements 
have been made in light of the current market conditions. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or comments. 

Rob 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC -ADS- 00055350 



The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited 
liability 
partnership. 
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Barclays 
Fair Value of Sub -prime Whole Loans 
Documentation evidencing Barclay's compliance with the CAQ Valuation White Paper 

Introduction 
On October 3, 2007, the Center for Audit Quality (CAQ) issued a white paper titled, 
"Measurement of Fair Value in Illiquid (or less liquid) Markets" (the White Paper). The opening 
paragraph of the White Paper states, 'The objective of this paper was to discuss issues 
associated with the measurement of fair value under existing generally accepted accounting 
principals (GAAP) in the context of illiquid (or less liquid) market conditions that currently exist in 
many segments of the credit markets. The paper articulates certain existing requirements of 
GAAP literature related to the specific issues discussed, with the intention of helping preparers 
and auditors understand the application of existing GAAP in the context of illiquid market 
conditions." 

Overall question 
We request that you prepare a memo, the overall objective of which is to document if your 
measurement of fair value complies with the requirements of the White Paper. 

Specific questions 
We request that your memo specifically addresses (but not be limited to) the following specific 
questions: 

1. White Paper, Page 3, Para 4, Definition of Fair Value. 
i. Does your measurement of fair value comply with this definition? (Yes /No *). 
U. Specifically, is the objective of your measurement of fair value to determine the price that 

would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability at the measurement 
date (an exit price)? (Yes /No *) 

iii. Inherent in your measurement of fair value, what period of exposure to the market would 
be considered usual and customary to allow for marketing? (State period *) Is this period 
Inherent in your measurement of fair value? (Yes /No *) 

* Asterisk indicates that additional information /explanation would be expected to support your 
response. 

2. White Paper, Page 3, Last Para, states in part, "lt is important to distinguish between an 
imbalance between supply and demand (e.g., fewer buyers than sellers, thereby forcing 
prices down) and a "forced" or "distressed" transaction referred to in FAS 157, paragraph 7. 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission addressed illiquid market conditions in a 
2004 accounting and auditing enforcement release. In that release, the Commission 
concluded that the registrant had violated generally accepted accounting principals by using 
a definition of fair value that assumed that supply and demand were in reasonable balance 
when, in fact, GAAP defines fair value as the amount at which an asset could be bought or 
sold in a current transaction. The Commission concluded that the registrant should consider 
current market conditions, such as imbalances of supply and demand, when determining the 
then -current market value. Specifically, the Commission objected to the practice of ignoring 
prices quoted by external pricing sources and facilitate transacting at more "rational" prices." 
i. Do you believe that supply and demand are in reasonable balance? (Yes /No). 
D. Do you believe that your measurement of fair value considers current market conditions, 

such as imbalances in supply and demand? (Yes /No). 
iii. Do you believe that you have ignored prices quoted by external pricing sources? 

(Yes /No *). 
iv. Do you believe that you are taking a "longer view" of the market (i.e., a view that 

assumes equilibrium will occur and facilitate transacting at a more "rational" price? 
(Yes /No *). 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC -ADS- 00055353 
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Application of the FAS 157 Fair Value Hierarchy

Both the securitization and whole loan markets for subprime mortgages have
experienced extreme disruption over the past six months. Securitization volumes
have declined substantially along with the volume of competitive whole loan bids.
The recently issued white paper, "Measurements of Fair Value In Illiquid (or Less
Liquid) Markets ", provides the framework for determining fair value for assets
with little market activity that is consistent with FAS 157. According to the white
paper, the measurement of fair value can incorporate the following data points:

1) quotable prices for identical assets when observable (Level 1 inputs);
2) quotable prices for similar assets when prices for identical assets are

not observable (Level 2 inputs);
3) unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

To provide a measurement of fair value for subprime mortgage whole loans,
Barclays Capital began by attempting to identify observable Level 1 inputs in the
market. Given the well documented decline in liquidity and transaction volume of
subprime mortgage transactions over the past six months as detailed below,
sufficient Level 1 inputs were not identified. In the absence of observable Level 1
inputs, Barclays Capital developed a valuation methodology based upon Level 2
and Level 3 inputs.

We note from IFRS 39 that, in the event that a market for a financial instrument is
not active, fair value is assessed by using well established valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow analysis. An acceptable valuation technique
incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price
and should be consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing
financial instruments. Our valuation methodology for subprime mortgage loans
was formed with these principles in mind.

Level 1 Valuation Inputs

As dictated by FAS 157 Barclays Capital first set out to identify Level 1 valuation
inputs. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at
the measurement date. The following items were considered in attempting to
define Level 1 valuation inputs:

1) Declining Volumes in Securitization Market During 2007
The market for subprime mortgage securitizations has experienced extreme
disruption during 2007 which has significantly curtailed issuance volumes. In the
third and fourth quarters of 2006 over $300bn of subprime mortgage
securitizations were executed; by contrast in the same period in 2007 less than
$40bn of transactions were completed (see Exhibit 1). Since entering the
subprime whole loan business in mid -2004, Barclays Capital traditionally
securitized, on average, one subprime mortgage transaction per month of an
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average size of $750mn. This pace of issuance continued through June 2007
after which the market for securitized mortgage product deteriorated significantly.
As a result of the limited liquidity, Barclays Capital has not securitized subprime
mortgages since SABR 2007 -BR5 in June 2007. Similarly, Barclays Capital has
not managed a mortgage securitization for a third-party client since March 2007
after managing $14bn of such transactions in 2006. Based on these easily
observable market trends during 2007 especially after 1Q07, it is our view that
the securitization market for subprime mortgages does not currently provide
Level 1 observable inputs.

2J Securitizations Executed in 4Q07
Structured Finance Watch, an ABS pricing service accessible through Bloomberg
shows that only selected classes from four securitized subprime mortgage
transactions have priced within the past two months.

Deal Name Deal Size
(in millions)

Date
Most

Subordinate
Class Priced

ABFC 2007 -WMC1 $1,420 Nov 2 AA-
CMLTI 07 -WFHE4 $97 Oct 22 AAA
SVHE 2007 -OPTS N/A Oct 11 AA-

FFMER 07 -H1 $884 Oct 7 A+

The few deals shown above demonstrate the illiquidity in the market evidenced
by the lack of transaction frequency and inability to price a meaningful
component of mezzanine or subordinate bonds. Furthermore, it is difficult to
determine if the prices for the senior tranches of these transactions that are
reported to have been completed actually reflect arms -length transactions as
significant portions of these tranches may have been retained by dealers.
Feedback from bond syndicate desks across Wall Street and investors reveal
that many dealers are retaining a substantial portion of the mezzanine bonds
from their own securitizations out of necessity.

For comparative purposes, in October and November 2006 114 subprime
mortgage deals priced with a total notional balance in excess of $89bn. As an
active participant in that market, Barclays Capital executed three deals during
that time period with a total notional balance of $2.4bn. In such a market,
Barclays Capital could readily price all components of a securitization capital
structure, verify the adequacy of pricing information, compare pricing to other
securitizations completed with similar collateral characteristics and derive whole
loan sale prices from executed securitizations.

The market trends described previously regarding the lack of an observable
securitization market in 2007, have become more acute as the year progressed.
These trends further validate our view that the securitization market for subprime
mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable inputs.
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3) Whole Loan Sales
In the absence of a viable securitization market, Barclays Capital looked for Level
1 information in the form of whole loan sales. The most relevant data point is the
sale of $1 bn of whole loans from EquiFirst to UBS in February 2007 at 101.40 on
a servicing released basis. This is a useful data point given the similarity of the
collateral attributes of this pool compared to March and April production and the
fact that UBS won the pool in a competitive auction that involved a number of
market participants. This whole loan sale does not constitute Level 1 data given
the number of changes in the mortgage market over the past eleven
months. The securitization market had been the primary vehicle of efficiently
conveying mortgage risk and its closure has dramatically reduced the volume of
whole loan sales.

As further evidence, there have been few competitive subprime whole loan bids
since July 2007 and even fewer pools which actually traded. As a potential buyer
of whole loans, Barclays Capital was asked to respond to whole loan offerings
from WMC, Accredited, FBR and CDC /IXIS among others during 3Q07 and
4007. In each instance, we refreshed our analysis on the same pool of loans
over the course of several weeks and months as these distressed sellers were
unable to find liquidity. Again, the illiquidity in the securitization market affected
the market participants' ability to effectively price whole loans. As a result,
marketing periods for whole loans extended significantly with very few pools
traded. Those pools that did trade were considered "fire sales" consummated by
distressed sellers who were forced to liquidate collateral in order to avoid
bankruptcy, meet margin calls or free capital to fund future loan production.

Given that many potential buyers of subprime whole loans look to the
securitization market as their exit strategy, it follows that the extreme dislocation
in the securitization markets has caused the whole loan market to cease
functioning. Based on this trend, it is our contention that the whole loan market
for subprime mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable inputs.

4) Inability to Sell or Securitize Causes Numerous Originator Failures
As described above, 2007 especially after the first quarter, has been
characterized by an inability to securitize or sell subprime mortgage collateral
and therefore does not provide observable Level 1 inputs. Further evidence of
this characterization of the market is provided by the numerous mortgage
originator failures during 2007.

As an illustration of this point, we note Delta Financial Corporation recently
sought bankruptcy protection following its inability to complete a securitization in
keeping with the terms and conditions of the standstill agreement with its
creditors (see Exhibit 2). We find the Delta Financial example compelling
evidence that the mortgage securitization market is "not active" as defined by
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FAS 139 as the company could not complete a securitization when its ability to
operate as a going concern depended on it.

We believe that the failure of various mortgage originators that relied on
securitizations or whole loan sales provides furtherproof that these markets do
not currently provide Level 1 observable inputs.

5) Collapse of Investor Markets Demand
The collapse of various investor segments further contributes to the lack of
liquidity in the subprime securitization market. While demand for mortgage
securitization has disappeared or reduced significantly across all segments, we
highlight below a few of the most drastic instances of reduced investor demand.

Disappearance of CDO Demand: For much of 2006 and 1Q07, CDOs were large
buyers of mezzanine bonds in subprime mortgage securitizations. The collapse
of the CDO market is constraining liquidity for mortgage securitizations and is a
driver behind the inability to sell mezzanine bonds in securitizations. As
mentioned earlier, in the very few instances of transactions being executed
subordinate bonds previously sold largely to CDOs have been retained by
dealers. The knock -on effect is the market's inability to estimate securitization
execution which, as previously mentioned, has substantially curtailed whole loan
sales.

Impact of SIVs, SIV -Lites and ABCP Conduits: Recent turmoil in the short-term
financing markets has reduced the liquidity for higher rated tranches in
securitizations. In 2006 and 1Q07, SIVs, SIV -Lites, extendible mortgage ABCP
Conduits and arbitrage ABCP Conduits combined to purchase a significant
amount of higher -rated portions of mortgage securitization capital structures
particularly the last -cashflow triple -A bonds. Beginning in 2Q07, commercial
paper investors began exiting all SIVs or ABCP Conduits (in whatever form) with
any material mortgage exposure. The result of this investor reaction has been:
(1) downgrade and wind -down of all SIV -Lites, (2) downgrade and wind -down of
all extendible mortgage ABCP Conduits, (3) numerous SIVs taken on balance
sheet by sponsors, (4) a US Treasury- sponsored market funding vehicle for
remaining SIVs in the form of M -LEC, (5) liquidation of all subprime mortgage
collateral from traditional ABCP Conduits and (5) no new buying of mortgage
assets by any of these vehicles.

Limited Financing Options for Potential Investors: A number of components of
the investor market for securitization depend on third -party financing to fund their
investments (e.g. hedge funds). The ability of investors to obtain financing for
investment of subprime mortgage bonds across the capital structure was
significantly reduced during 2007 as banks and broker /dealers tightened the
terms of their warehouse or repurchase facilities for these securities. Many
providers of this financing exited the business while those remaining require
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much lower advance rates and higher funding costs that make investments in
mortgage securitization uneconomic.

The factors described above among others have materially and negatively
affected various components of the investor market for mortgage securitizations.
Together the disappearance of significant portions of traditional investor appetite
for mortgage securitizations characterizes an illiquid market. It is our view that
investor trends described above provide further evidence that the securitization
market for subprime mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable
inputs.

6) Conclusions from the Securitization and Whole Loan Markets
We note from the definition of active markets in the CAQ White Paper
that, "Markets with a reduced transaction volume under current conditions are
still considered active if transactions are occurring frequently enough on an
ongoing basis to obtain reliable pricing information." Barclays Capital, based on
the foregoing, contends that the state of the current securitization and whole loan
markets cannot provide Level 1 inputs for fair value measurement purposes.

Level 2 Valuation Inputs
Given the absence of reliable Level 1 valuation inputs, Barclays Capital surveyed
the market for Level 2 inputs per FAS 157. Level 2 inputs are defined as inputs
other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

1) ABX.HE is not a Level 2 Valuation Input
An often mentioned pricing data point for subprime mortgage loans is the
ABX.HE index. Barclays Capital contends that the ABX.HE is not a similar asset
for price discovery of cash whole loans that Barclays Capital currently owns. A
significant majority of Barclays Capital -owned subprime mortgage assets have
been originated by Equifirst using tightened guidelines not consistent with the
ABX.HE 07 -2 collateral and is serviced by our own mortgage servicer HomEq.
The difference in collateral quality is evidenced by the collateral characteristics
and performance of our whole loan inventory (see Exhibits 3 and 4).

In addition to including a wide range of originators dissimilar to Equifirst, the
latest ABX.HE index covers collateral originated in 4006 and 1007 which market
observers point to as the worst time periods in terms of underwriting quality. We
highlight that the Barclays Capital -owned collateral was all originated in March
2007 or later and is not directly comparable to late 4006 or 1Q07 collateral
originated by the broader market.

As Barclays Capital owns Equifirst we dictate collateral quality through
underwriting guidelines. Examples of major guideline changes implemented
since we acquired Equifirst are summarized below:
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Eliminated all 2rd lien originations.
Adjustments to maximum LTV's based upon payment history and FICO
score reflecting changes in the markets.
Reduced maximum CLTV to 90% for all purchase and investor properties.
The ARM product mix revised to reflect new regulatory requirements,
investor and rating agency concerns:

o 2/28 ARM loans eliminated.
o 3/27 ARM loans underwritten to a fully indexed debt -to- income ratio.

Sourced and seasoned reserves of at least 2 months on all documentation
types.
Loans with greater than 1X30 payment history capped at 80 %.
Stated income program for wage earners withdrawn.
Loan amounts greater than $500k capped at 80% LTV.
Stated income documentation capped at 80 %.
Mortgage payment history program introduced for customers with a clean
18 month mortgage history.

Based on both underwriting differences and the timeframe when originated, we
contend that the ABX.HE index does not constitute a valid Level 2 valuation input.

2) Barclays Capital's Most Recent Securitization is a Valid Level 2 Input
Barclays Capital reviewed the weighted average discount margin over LIBOR for
our most recent securitization (SABR 2007 -BR5) as a potential Level 2 input. In
this transaction, we were able to sell bonds down to the triple -B minus level
rating category to independent third -parties. While we were successful selling
the entirety of the classes through a triple -B minus rating category, the achieved
spread result was the widest ever for a SABR transaction indicative of a stressed
market in June 2007:
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SABR 2007 -BR5
Class Discount Margin % of UPB WAL
A1A 19 14.70 1.68
A2A 13 36.33 0.97
A2B 18 16.92 2.38
A2C 35 3.95 6.20
M1 55 4.40 5.40
M2 65 4.00 4.86
M3 75 2.50 4.65
M4 157 2.15 4.54
M5 160 2.20 4.47
M6 200 1.85 4.42
E31 450 1.75 4.38
B2' 400 1.55 4.35
E33 500 1.55 4.32
NIM1 268 2.41 0.41
NIM2 718 0.67 1.18
POST -NIM 1,796 3.07 2.85

Weighted Average Spread ] 153.76

This weighted average spread for SABR 2007 -BR5 was then widened by 50% to
225bp to capture the difficult -to- quantify spread widening since SABR prices
were last observable and reliable in June 2007. We believe that this SABR
pricing stressed as described above does represent a valid Level 2 input and
therefore it has been incorporated as the discount rate in our discounted cash
flow analysis.

3) Updated Capital Structures Have Been Used in Our Analysis
As a method to test our assumption that LIBOR plus 225bp is an appropriate
Level 2 input, we utilized updated rating agency models to reflect current
collateral characteristics and loss expectations on price /discount rate.

Specifically, we utilized updated rating agency loss and bond sizing models to
derive an estimated capital structure for March Equifirst production currently
owned by Barclays Capital. The table below highlights the changes in capital
structure to updated rating agency modelling assumptions. As expected, credit
enhancement across the capital structure increased due to higher loss
expectations produced by the more conservative loss models. For example, the
required overcollateralization increased approximately 57% from 6.15% under
BR5 to 9.65% for March production (although some of this is accounted for by
different collateral characteristics).
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Capital St ucture Comparison

March Production
Tranche Rating BR5 Pool
AAA 71.90 73.25
AA+ 4.40 3.90
AA 4.00 3.55
AA- 2.50 1.40
A+ 2.15 1.90
A 220 1.45
A- 1.85 1.20
BBB+ 1.75 1.25
BBB 1.55 1.05
BBB- 1.55 1.40
Overcollateralization 6.15 965

Using the SABR 2007 -BR5 discount margins achieved in June 2007 (given that
they represent the last observable and reliable SABR prices) with the capital
structure for March Equifirst production derived from updated rating agency
models results in a weighted average spread over LIBOR of 173bp. We then
stressed the SABR 2007 -BR5 discount margins by 50% and developed an
updated capital structure which further increased overcollateralization and
produced a weighted average spread of 220bp over LIBOR. We believe this
reinforces our view that LIBOR plus 225bp represents a valid Level 2 input and
therefore can be incorporated as the discount rate in our discounted cash flow
analysis.

4) Recent Whole Loan Sales are Appropriate Level 2 Inputs
Barclays Capital views whole loan sales, to the extent that they have occurred,
as another valuable Level 2 input. We have most strongly focused on the sale of
loans to Freddie Mac. Our motivations for selling the mortgage collateral to
Freddie Mac include (i) executing a sale at an attractive dollar price in an illiquid
environment, (ii) developing a better understanding of Freddie Mac's whole loan
purchase parameters and (iii) interest in developing a forward flow agreement
given the technology developed in this exercise (i.e. we will be able to alter
Equifirst's underwriting criteria to better originate collateral for Freddie Mac going
forward).

Absent a strong interest in achieving these objectives, the sale of loans to
Freddie Mac would not be executed as the outcome does not serve to maximize
profits for Barclays Capital. Given the current state of the mortgage markets and
the imbalance between buyers and sellers, we contend any sale achieved to be a
distressed sale.

Recent Sale to Freddie Mac: Barclays Capital recently sold $150mn of eligible
subprime mortgage loans to Freddie Mac. Originally, we had identified
approximately $99mn of loans originated in August through October 2007 for
which Freddie Mac was willing to pay 102.80 (this includes an 80bp value for
servicing). In the process of fulfilling the $150mn trade size requirement
Barclays Capital added loans from various months with various coupons that fit
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Freddie Mac's criteria. The upsize of the pool with generally lower coupon
collateral changed the overall pool price to 101.93.

This transaction represents a distressed sale. It is our contention that this sale
does not constitute a Level 1 input for the following reasons:

Knowing the lack of viable alternatives for Barclays Capital to find liquidity,
Freddie Mac fully utilized its significant leverage in the negotiation of the
purchase price. This was most strongly evidenced by modified pricing
demands imposed immediately prior to our agreement to sell. Freddie's
agreed upon pricing had been 103.30, but changed immediately prior to
our agreement based on their views of "market sentiment ". Stated
differently, Freddie Mac recognized its pricing power in the market and
successfully reduced its purchase price.

Freddie Mac imparted a significant bid /ask spread. Our agency trading
desk was asked to assess the market execution of a FHLMC T- Series
deal backed by the $150mn sale pool in order to assist Freddie in
conducting a mark -to- market exercise. The desk concluded a market
value of approximately 104.88 utilizing a FHLMC passthrough execution.
This implies a bid /ask spread of approximately 3.75% when comparing
Freddie Mac's whole loan purchase price and potential bond proceeds
from creating passthrough securities. The size of the bid /ask spread is
representative of a distressed sale and is therefore considered a Level 2
input and not a Level 1 input.

Our discounted cashflow methodology set forth under "Level 3 Valuation
Inputs" below, provides a value of 104.84 for this pool. We believe that
this provides further evidence that the sale to Freddie Mac should be
considered a Level 2 input rather than a Level 1 input.

At a 104 pricing level or above, the indicative yield of the transaction is consistent
with the LIBOR plus 225óp discount rate utilized as a Level 2 input.

Imminent Sale to American General Finance: Barclays Capital received a bid
from American General for $99mn of non -conforming collateral at a price of
102.00. The implied yield of this trade is 2.95% given the rating agency loss
expectation of 3.69% and a weighted average coupon of 8.75 %. We contend
that this bid provides support for the discount rate over LIBOR of 2.25% given
that the sale was obtained in a distressed environment and is therefore
influenced by liquidations and distressed pricing levels.

Level 3 Valuation Inputs

As part of the measurement of fair value for whole loans, Barclays Capital
projected future expected cashflows of the collateral based upon assumptions
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regarding both expected cumulative losses and prepayments. Those cashflows
are discounted using a rate of LIBOR plus 225 basis points in light of the
observations above.

1) Cumulative Losses
Barclays Capital utilizes both S &P and Moody's loss projection models for the
purpose of estimating future expected losses on the collateral. Both the S &P and
Moody's loss models are widely used throughout the industry to project losses
and have been recently updated to better sensitize projections to recent vintage
credit performance. For example, S &P released its revised loss model on
November 9, 2007. In describing the increased conservatism of the model, S &P
detailed better identification of layered risk factors, updated housing price
appreciation factors, reduced reliance of FICO score as a predictor of future
default and increased sensitivity to higher LTV and reduced income
documentation (particularly in combination with one another). For additional
details see the S &P press release attached as Exhibit 5.

2) Prepayments
Barclays Capital developed prepayment assumptions based upon 2003 and
2004 historical data to project prepayments over the past two years. Given the
well documented slowdown in prepayments, Barclays Capital has reduced its
prepayment expectations to be consistent with recent collateral performance and
future expectations of slower prepayments stemming from fewer refinancing
options to borrowers. The following graph highlights recent slowing of
prepayments across the market:
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
paragraph of the White Paper states, "The objective of this paper was to discuss issues
associated with the measurement of fair value under existing generally accepted accounting
principals (GAAP) in the context of illiquid (or less liquid) market conditions that currently exist in
many segments of the credit markets. The paper articulates certain existing requirements of
GAAP literature related to the specific issues discussed, with the intention of subprime
mortgageping preparers and auditors understand the application of existing GAAP in the context
of illiquid market conditions."

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

YES.
H. Specifically, is the objective of your measurement of fair value to determine the price that

would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability at the measurement
date (an exit price)? (Yes /No *)
YES.

Hi. Inherent in your measurement of fair value, what period ofexposure to the market would
be considered usual and customary to allow for marketing? (State period *) Is this period
Inherent in your measurement of fair value? (Yes /No *)
YES. THE INPUTS USED TO PROVIDE FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT ARE IN
PART DRIVEN BY THE EXTENDED MARKETING PERIODS EVIDENCED IN THE
CURRENT SECURITIZATION AND WHOLE LOAN MARKETS.

* Asterisk indicates that additional information/explanation would be expected to support your
response.

2. White Paper, Page 3, Last Para, states in part, "It is important to distinguish between an
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

NO.
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ii. Do you believe that your measurement of fair value considers current market conditions,
such as imbalances in supply and demand? (Yes /No).
YES.

Hi. Do you believe that you have ignored prices quoted by external pricing sources?
(Yes /No *).
NO. AS HIGHLIGHTED IN SUMMARY ABOVE, THERE ARE NO OBSERVABLE
LEVEL 1 EXTERNAL PRICES.

iv. Do you believe that you are taking a "longer view" of the market (i.e., a view that
assumes equilibrium will occur and facilitate transacting at a more "rational" price?
(Yes/Not).
NO. WE ARE TAKING A VIEW OF THE MARKET AS IT CURRENTLY OPERATES.

v. Does the price of 102% on page 17 of your presentation titled, 'Whole Loan Inventory
Valuation Methodology" represent: (a) fair value as defined in FAS 157, (b) a forced
liquidation, or (c) a distress sale? (Fair Value /Forced Liquidation /Distress Sale *)
C -A DISTRESSED SALE. WE RECENTLY EXECUTED A DISTRESSED
TRANSACTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEMONSTRATING LIQUIDITY FOR WHOLE
LOANS. THIS TRADE WAS NOT CONSISTENT WITH OUR TRADITIONAL
MARKETING EFFORTS.

3. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Because the objective of a fair value
measurement is to determine the price that would be received to sell the asset at the
measurement date (an exit price) - such a measurement, by definition, requires consideration
of current market conditions, including the relative liquidity of the market"
i. Does your measurement of fair value consider the current liquidity of the market?

(Yes/Not)
YES.

4. White Paper, Page 5, Section titled, "Application of the Fair Value Hierarchy ".
i. Is your measurement of fair value based on Level 1, 2 or 3 inputs? For each level please

identify those inputs, if any.

WE HAVE UTILIZED INPUTS TO OUR VALUATION METHODOLOGY THAT ARE
DETAILED THROUGHOUT PAGES 1 THROUGH 10.

5. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Even if the volume of observable transactions is
not sufficient to conclude that the market is "active ", such observable transactions would still
constitute Level 2 inputs that must be considered in the measurement of fair value."
i. Please identify which observable transactions were considered. For each transaction,

describe the impact (if any) on your measurement of fair value.

WE HAVE RECENTLY SOLD A WHOLE LOAN TO FREDDIE MAC AS DETAILED ON
PAGES 8 AND 9 OF THIS DOCUMENT.

6. White Paper, Page 6, Para 2, states in part, "For financial instruments such as mortgage -
backed securities backed by subprime mortgage loans, an entity must consider what
information is available about some or all of the assumptions that marketplace participants
would use in assessing the current value of an asset at the reporting date. ". White Paper,
Page 6, Para 1, states in part, "...even if the market participant assumptions are different then
the reporting entity's own expectations. The reporting entity may not ignore information about
market participant assumptions."
i. For each significant assumption, does your measurement of fair value consider

information the marketplace participants would use? (Yes /No).
YES.
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VALUATION METHODOLOGY IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING INPUTS:
1) CASHFLOW ASSUMPTIONS:

a) CUMULATIVE LOSS PROJECTIONS WERE DERIVED USING A
COMBINATION OF BOTH MOODY'S AND S &P LOSS MODELS.
THESE MODELS ARE COMMONLY USED WITHIN THE MARKET
AND HAVE RECENTLY BEEN UPDATED TO BETTER SENSITIZE
THEIR MODELS TO THE PERFORMANCE OF 2006 AND EARLY -
2007 VINTAGE SURPRIME LOANS.

b) PREPAYMENT ASSUMPTIONS WERE DERIVED USING HISTORICAL
PREPAYMENT DATA ADJUSTED FOR THE RECENT VINTAGE
COLLATERAL PERFORMANCE AND THE REDUCTION IN
REFINANCING ABILITY OF BORROWERS.

2) DISCOUNT SPREAD ASSUMPTION: ASG DERIVED THE SPREAD OF
225 BPS OVER 1 -MONTH LIBOR USED TO DISCOUNT COLLATERAL
CASHFLOWS IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER:

a) DERIVED A WEIGHTED AVERAGE DISCOUNT SPREAD FROM OUR
MOST RECENT SECURITIZATION (SABR 2007 -BR5) OF 150 BPS
AND STRESSED THAT SPREAD 50 %.

ii. For each significant assumption, please provide evidence supporting how you obtained
your understanding of the assumptions that the marketplace participants would use.

7. White Paper, Page 6, Para 3, states in part, "Some observers of current market conditions
have asserted that market pricing is irrational, and they have suggested that entities should
instead default to a model -based measurement that is based on economic "Fundamentals" of
the asset. However, FAS 158 states that the use of an entity's own assumptions about cash
flows is compatible with an estimate of fair value, as long as there are no contrary data
indicating the marketplace participants would use different assumptions. If such data exist,
the entity must adjust its assumptions to incorporate that market information"
i. Do you believe that current market pricing is irrational? (Yes /No *)

YES. THERE ARE NO LEVEL 1 INPUTS AND ONLY VERY LIMITED LEVEL 2 INPUTS
AVAILABLE.

ii. Does your measurement of fair value default to a model -based measurement that is
based on economic "Fundamentals" of the asset? (Yes /No ")
NO. MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE BASED UPON INPUTS THAT ARE
DERIVED FROM OBSERVABLE MARKET INPUTS WHERE AVAILABLE.

iii. For each significant assumption used in your measurement of fair value, is there any
contrary data indicating that the marketplace participants would use different
assumptions? (Yes /No ")
NO. WE BELIEVE WE ARE UTILIZING MARKET BASED INPUTS.

S. White Paper, Page 7, Para 1, states in part, "Valuation models that utilize historical default
data, or an entity's own default assumptions, rather than assumptions that market place
participants would use, are not appropriately utilizing market participant assumptions, even if
the default assumptions are "stressed "."
i. Does your measurement of fair value utilize historical default data? (Yes /No")

BARCAP'S MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE UTILIZES RATING AGENCY LOSS
MODELS BUILT UPON HISTORICAL DATA THAT WERE RECENTLY UPDATE TO
BETTER SENSITIZE THEIR MODELS TO THE PERFORMANCE OF THE 2005, 2006
AND EARLY 2007 COLLATERAL VINTAGES. GIVEN THE COLLATERAL
COMPOSITION OF OUR WHOLE LOAN INVENTORY USING LOSS ASSUMPTIONS
DERIVED FROM 2006 VINTAGE BONDS IS NOT APPLICABLE AS UNDERWRITING
GUIDELINES HAVE BEEN UPDATE TO ADDRESS THE PERFORMANCE OF
EARLIER VINTAGES.
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ii. Does you measurement of fair value use your own default assumptions or assumptions
that the market place would use? (Own /Market ")
THE USE OF RATING AGENCY TO PROJECT CUMULATIVE LOSSES IS A
COMMON PRACTICE IN THE MARKETPLACE.
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Exhibit 4

60+ Delinquencies Comparison - EQLS 2007 -1 & March -April Pool versus 2007 -2 ABX Index
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EXHIBIT 25 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



Present: 

In attendance: 

Apologies: 

:ON FIDENTIAL 

BARCLAYS PLC 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE 
HELD AT 1 CHURCHILL PLACE, LONDON E14 SHP 

ON WEDNESDAY 13 FEBRUARY 2008 

Stephen Russell - Chairman 

rulvio Conti 

Professor Dane Sancta Dart son 

Sir Andrew Likierman 

Lawrence Dickinson Company Secretary 

Patrick Gonsalves, Deputy Secretary 

Mark Caravan, FarCays Internal Audit Director 

Mark Harding, General Counsel 

Paul Idzik, Chief Operating Officer 

Robert Le Blanc, Risk Director 

Chris Lucas. Group Finance Director 

Phil Rivett, Pr :cewater'houseCoopers 

tin attencance for items 1.4 3) 

John Varley, Group Chief Executive 

Ionathan Britton. Financial Controller 

(in attendance for item 1.2 2) 

Rich Ricci. Chief Operating Officer. IBIM 

(in attendance for items 2(1) to 2(5) 

Patrick Clackson. Chief-Financial Officer, TRIM 

(in attendance for items 2(1) to 2(5) 

lain MacKinnon, Tax Director 

(in attendance for item 2(8)) 

Gary Hoffman, Vice Chairman 

Sir Michael Rake 
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1. CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS 

1.1 Review of Effectiveness & Independence of Relationship with External Auditors 

Chris Lucas presented his paper on the annual review of the audit relationship with 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP IPnCI, which had been sent to Committee members in 

advance of the meeting, and highlighted that the evaluation process had improved on the 

previous year. There had also been a pleasing improvement in the overall performance 

scores and it was clear that PwC had worked hard at the areas of concern identified in 2007. 

The main continuing weakness was in the co- ordination between the central learn in 

London and the overseas teams, particularly in New York. In response to a question, 

Mr Lucas confirmed that the deterioration in the scores front BGI arose from this latter 

weakness. 

lannthan Britton forned the meeting 

1.2 Provision of Services by the Group's Statutory Auditor 

Lawrence Dickinson presented his paper on the Provision of Services by the Group's 

Statutory Auditor, which had been sent to Committee members in advance of the meeting. 

The Committee noted the set-vices that had been provided by Pwd: since the Committee's 

list meeting. 

The Committee discussed the level of non audit fees being paid to PwC. compared to the size 

of the Group audit fee and specifically leghliuhted !he appropriateness of their involvement 

in transfer pricing advice. Mr Lucas confirmed that the Chief Financial Officers in the Croup 

had r erenl ly been reminded of the need to properly consider alternative providers of non 

audit services. Ihere were clearly some areas where it made sense for the Groups statutory 

auditor to perform the work and some areas where it was :nappropriate. 

The Committee confirmed, after due and careful consideration. that they still considered the 

Group's Statutory Auditor to be independent. 

1.3 Re- Appointment of PwC LLP and Confirmation of Auditor's Remuneration for 2007 

Mr LIRAS presented his paper on Auditor's Remuneration, which had heen laid on table at 

the meeting and highlighted that PwC hid lair led out additional audit 'sure, in relation to 

the Sub -prime valuations for Barclays Capital and, as a result. there might be an anriilion,d 

lee to be settled for that wolf. 

Pape _'of1_ 
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The Committee disc -asset the circumstances in which the Group would consider alternative 

statutory auditors and the length of time that I'wC had been the Groups statutory auditors. 

Given PwC's improved performance over 2007. it was no1 considered necessary to put the 

audit out to tender. 

The Committee agreed to recommend to the Board the audit fees payable to PwC for the 

year ended 31 December 2007 and that resolutions to reappoint the auditors and to 

authorise the Directors to set their remuneration be proposed at the Barclays 2008 AGM. 

Phil Riven joined the meeting. 

1.4 Approval of PwC Advisory Fees for Sarbanes -Oxley for 2008 

Jonathan Br itlon referred the Committee to his paper on the approval of l's( Advisory lees 

for sarbanes Oxley tor 2008, which had been sent 
' 
nmmitlee members in advance of the 

meeting. and highlight ed that the SOX programme was now rated 'Amber' and the year end 

process continued to go smoothly with no significant issues of concern having arisen. 

The Committee approved the proposed £0.25 million limit for PwC's work in relation to 

Sarbanes Oxley compliance in 2008. 

1.5 Actions Arising from 5 February 2008 

Mr Dickinson referred the Committee to the ArGuns Arising from the meeting held on 

5 Fehr oar y 2008 and highlighted that management had been asked to consider the targets 
that should be set for the level of issues being actioned by management to he achieved by 
the end of 2008 and to report to the Committee on that target. 

1.6 Société Générale 

Robert Le Blanc reported that in light of the substantial trading losses reported by 
Société Génerale, Barclays Capital was conducting a review of its own relevant control 

processes. The full repot t would be presented to Croup LxCo and to the Board Audit 
Committee. 

1.7 Committee Responsibilities for Financial Results 

Hire Chairman reminded the Committee of its responsibilities in relation to the croup's 
financial results, including the need to ensure that the results presented a true and fair view, 

reflected an appropriate tone and that there was an appropriate disclosure of all relevant 

facts. .1 he Chairman also referred the Committee to the recent publication by the Financial 
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Reporting Council on Lev questions for audd urnnuLees tvhrch had been cent I 

of the cunumllre hi arlr.ne e of the meeting. 

Patrick (Jackson and Rich Ricci joined the meeting. 

2. BOARD ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE 

(1) Main Themes and Issues and Accounting Policies 

Mr Lucas presented his paper on Main Themes and Issues and Accounting Policies. 

which had been sent to Committee members in advance of the meeting. and drew the 

Committee's attention to the Croups significant IFRS accounting policies extracted 

from the 2007 Annual Report and appended to his paper. There had been no 

material changes in the Groups disclosures or accounting policies apart from the 

following two disclosure changes: 

(a) US GAAP - the SEC had recently issued a ruling that Gtr eign pris ate issuers, who 

prepare financial statements in accordance with IFRS, are no longer required to 

I etunt ile their r evdfs to US GAAP. 

(b) )FRS 7 - new and amended disclosures would be required under II-KS ï relating 

to financial instruments disclosures in the Group's Annual Report. The principal 

change was the requirement to include a table of additional analysis in note 48 

'Liquidity Rich' as appended to Mr Lucas's paper. 

The ("unvuittee approved the adoption of the Accoun tino Policies to be used in the 

2007 Annual Report as set out in the paper presented to the Committee. 

(2) Report of the Disclosure Committee un 12 February 2008 

Mr Lucas referred the Committee to the Minutes of the Disclosure Committee 

meeting held on 12 February 2f)08. whit h had Bern laid on table at the meeting and 

highlighted that: 

(u) 

ONFIDENTIAL 

Governance Process - the Disclosure Committee had received positive 

assurances from the Group Governance and Control t ommittee relating to the 

Group'' inlemal umnol framework and from Jonathan Brdinn nn fraud 

involving personnel engaged in the production ni the statutory results. 

Page ' ol',' 
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In Legal and technical Committee - the Committee had raised a number al issues 

relating to the principal transactions note, fair value measurements, 

performance goals. GRUB centre costs and agency staff numbers. The report 

circulated set out how the Committee had agreed to deal with those issues. 

lc) Barclays Capital Disclosures - Mr Lucas also drew the Committee's attention Lo 

the ievised Bar clays Capital disclosures, that had been sent to members of the 

AccounLs Committee in advance of the meeting. 

i he Committee noted the revised Barclays Capital disclosures which were welcomed 

and encouraged an equally transparent approach on the other areas highlighted in 

PwC's report as one -oft issues. In response to a question, Mark Harding confirmed 

that Sullivan and Cromwell's advice had been that the US Sanctions disclosure should 

be in the Lonpetition and Regulatory matters section. 

I he Committee noted the Report troni the Chairman of the Disclosure Committee. 

(3) Auditors' Report an Status and Matters Arising from Year End Audit 

Phil Rivent presented the PwC Report, which had been sent to Committee members in 

advance of the meeting. and highlighted the following: 

(a) .ABS CD() Super Senior Liquidity Facilities - PwC have carried out a significant 

amount of work in recent months on this area and have concluded that the 

Croupis fair value estimates are in the mid range far sudi facilities. 

Management are considered to have implemented a reasonab:e and consistent 

methodology fo determine the estimated fair value and impairment of the su per 

senior' pr ici t io ris. 

The Committee discussed comparative quality and vintage of Barclays 

Capitals portfolios compared to its peers. 

(b) IIS Sub -prime /All -.A Whole Loans and Residuals - Mr Rivett confirmed that PwC 

wer e now comfortable that they had a good understanding of the underlying 

portfolios. Given the limited market data available, evaluation processes dr 

neressar ly highly wl rjo tive but it would be helpful to communicate to 

investors the quality of the loan vintages held by Barclays Capital. 
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The committee discussed the yeopiaphcal dish ibulinn of the lours n this 

portion() and noted the improved ;uan quality pmt August 2007 Some 

organisations had written down the residuals to zero but this did not seem 

appropriate for BarCap positions, given that positive cash -fows were still being 

received. NC have concluded that the provisions were adequate, although 

there remains a down side risk in the valuation of the remaining assets. 

(rl Leverage Finance - unsold underwriting positions for private equity sponsored 

leveraged loans syndications amounted to C73 billion at 31 December 2007. d 

provision of £58 million had been recorded and fees of £130 million had not 

been recognised in line with the Croup's policy. PwC had reviewed 

management's analysis of the borrower performance and concur with the level 

of the provision. 

(d) One-off Item - Own Credit .Adjustment IFRS requires that financial liabilities 

measured at fair value reflect movements in the credit spread of the issuer. The 

Group has recognised a gain of £658 million as a result of Own Credit. Barclays 

had not included the impact of a change in the credit spread on derivatives and 

PwC were supportive of that approach. 

The Committee discussed how the size of the Own Credit adjustment would 

compare to other institutions. 

(e) One -off Item - Unobservable Income Reserves - financial instrument valuations 

should be determined using observable market prices. Where no such data was 

available no upfront revenue can be included in income and a reserve is created. 

A halal of £424 million had been released during 2007 from the unobservable 

income reserves. This arises from improved pr "fosses to determine the 

observability of income. PwC have reviewed the reasonableness of the majority 

I f the reseive and agree that it is appropriate to recognise We income. 

(r. Methodology Changé - fair Value Adiustment - management have reviewed a 

number of reserve methodologies dining the year which has resulted in a 

release ore approximately £184 million In the income statement. l'ac reviewed 

the revised policies and consider the rationale for the changes to be reasonable. 
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The Committee discussed the likely market understanding of the one -oft items and 

the need for items such as the release of previously unubseivab'e income to be 

transparent to the market. The Committee noted the PwC report. 

(4) Accounting for Derivatives 

Mr Lucas presented his paper on Accounting for Derivatives, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting. The inn -ea,ec in notional dial fair 

value amounts over the year were driven by growth in the markets and the increasing 
level of automated trades were no issues of concern arising from the 

information presented to the Cnnvni nee. 

The Committee noted the accounting for derivatives in esentaliun. 

(5) Review of Mark to Market Valuations 

The presentation on the Review of Mark to Market Valuations paper, tshich had keen 

sent to Committee members prior to the meeting, was noted, the main elements of 

the paper having been reviewed either at the briefing session held with management 
fallo wing the 5 February meeting or earlier in this meeting. 

Patrick Clarkson und Ride Ricci left the meeting. 

(6) Review of Credit Impairment 

Robert Le Blanc presented his paper on Credit Impairment, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting, and highlighted that: 

(a) 

(b) 

Croup Impairment - the full year charge of E2.795 million was some 30% higher 
than in 2006 and 17% adverse to plan. mainly due to increased credit provisions 
for Barclays Capital. 

LK Retail Bank and Barclavcord - there were good improvements in the 

impairment charges fa UK Retail Bank (12's:ß lower than in 2006) and in 

Barclaycard (21% ower Than in 20116). 

(cl Coverage Ratios these had declined. principally as a result of the ini fusion of 

Barclays Capitals asset harked securities CDO positions, with the potential 
credit risk loans coverage falling to 33.1% and credit risk loans falling to 39.2 %. 
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(7) 

Mr RA et continued that he was content with the proposed impairment charge 

with a lower level of management override and a reduced level of unadjusted 

differences. in response to a question, Mr Le Blanc advised that approximately 

one third of the reduction in the Barclaycard impairment charge resulted from 

changes in methodology with the remainder reflecting an improvement in the 

underlying business. The Committee discussed the reduction in the coverage 

ratios and noted that management was comfortable w:th this view as a result of 

the improved collections processes in the Group and a change in the business 

mix towards secured corporate anri retail lending from credit cards. The 

Committee confirmed that they were content with the proposed impairment 

hoi ge 

Goodwill Impairment 

Mr Lucas presented his paper on Goodwill Impairment, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting, and highlighted that the position of 

EquiFirst had been considered very carefully. The business still, however, generated 

sufficient profits that no diminution of the goodwill needed to be recognised. 

lain MacK,irnun joined the nleetinó. 

(8) Review of Tax Computation 

lain MacKinnon. presented his paper on Review of Tax Computation, which had been 

sent In ('ol uni Ilee members in advance of the meeting. and highlighted that. 

(a) Croup Tax Charge - would stand at £1,961 million for 2007 giving an ettective 

Las rate of 28 %. 

(b) Tax provisions - had been increased by £336 million because provisions relating 

to new h odes in 2007 have not been offset by settlements in respect of prior 

year trades. Discussions with t{MRC have commenced with respect Lo pre - 

iara.ar\ 2006 SCM trades. 

(c) Deferred Tax Asets - one significant issue for 2007 had been a recognition of 

deterred tax assets in the and Ireland for losses incurred that expected to 

offset future profitability. the amount for 2007 wes L2IS million within the 

overall net riefen red tax of HA() million. 

(r.) lifvfl C Relationsliin - this was now much better. 
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Mi Rivell uunnwnted that although there ssas significant tudgemenl applied in 

assessing the tax risk on StM I rades, he was content that there ssas a r obust process 

in place for Group Tax to review such Il ailes :Hid the Ilnmi,Crs presented ssere 

appropriate. In response to a question, Mi Mac Kinnuri advised that the cash payment: 

in the UK was loss as a result of previous overpayments. 

The Committee noted the Tax Computation Report. 

loin MacKinnon tea the meeting. 

(9) Litigation Statement 
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(10) Internal Control .Assu ra ncc Statement 

Mr Le Blanc presented the paper on the Turnbull Renew of -- .mental Conti n c, whir h 

provided confirmation that the system el internal control review requirements of 

Internal Control and Guidance for Directors in the Combined Code had heen met 

within the Group businesses for the 12 month period ended 31 December 2007. 

(11) Consideration of Final Dividend 2007 

Mr Lucas ;resented his paper on the final Dividend for 2007, which had been sent to 

Committee members in advance of the meeting, and reported that the 

recommendation was for a final dividend of 22.Sp which would he 9.3% higher than 

the f inal dividend for 2006. A dividend at that level would cost i 1, 185 million. 

The Committee noted the proposed dividend and con ìrmed that it was comfortable 

with this recommendation being put to the Maid. 

(12) 2007 Results Announcements 

Mr Lucas referred to the Results Announcement, which had been sent to Committee 

members in advance of the meeting. and highlighted the following dhc luure tutu sr 

(a) Prop( Before Tax - the performance summary would highlight PBT before 

business disposals which resulted in a 3% growth year-on -year. [he 

performance summary would also make more specific reference to the Barclays 

Capital wile- downs. 

(b) Outlook Statement - John Varley's statement on the outlook would be closely 

scrutinised but it will not make any statemert as to where the industry was in 

the credit cycle. 

(r) IIK Ranting - reference would be made to the Sr'k improvement in the UK 

banking cos: income ratio over three years. 

01) Barclays Global Investors - there would be disclos.ne of tir liquidity support 

that BCI had provided to certain market huais 

(e) Principal Transactions Note this note would highlight the imparl ni Ihr Own 

l.riCil adnt :miní. 
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(f) Derivatives Disclosure references would be made to the day one profit and loss 

arising on such transactions and the IFRS 7 disclosures from the Annual Report 

and Accounts would be added to this note. 

(g) Basel Il - the Results Announcement would, tor the lust time, show the Croup's 

capital position under Basel IL Given the market's interest in the Bank's capital 

position. this n add be an important disclosure. The Equity Tier une r atio was 

currently just below target but the other capital ratios were above the target 

level. 

The Committee noted the draft Results Announcement and in conclusion the 

Chairman commented that the 2007 results had been very complex and had raised 

significant issues. The quality of the papers presented to the Committee and the 

rigour of the results process had left the Committee feeling more comfortable than 

they had been at the start ut the process. The Committee was overall satisfied that 

the Results Announcement, subject In Ihn revisions that had been discussed, 

presented a true and fair view and disclosed all material matters for investors. The 

Committee encouraged management in their final reviews of the documentation lo 

continue to he as transparent as possible, in particular in relation to the one -off items 

and the write -offs that have been taken. 

(13) Next Steps re: Preliminary Results Announcement and Report and Accounts 

Mr Dickinson referred to his paper on the recommended governance process 

surrounding the production and 'Opp Mai of the Barclays PLC Annual Report, which 

had been sent to Committee members in advance of the meeting, and hinhlighted 

that the final version of the Annual Report and Accounts would be approved at the 

Mini-Board meeting on 7 March 2008. The Committee noted the next steps in the 

results process. 

Alnnccement left the meeting. 

3. COMMITTEE PRIVATE SESSION WITH BIA AND PWC 

Mr Rivett commented that the key issues had all been discussed at lire meeting. The level of 

write -downs and impairment was large but the process had been thorough and was well 

documented lie noted that he had been invited to the FSA to discuss the resuls. The 

accountmq treatment in respect of the recognition of income which was now observable 

was appropr eat. and Mr Rivett did not believe the treatment was in-prudent. 
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